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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report
STOXX Europe 600 Index FAM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund")

STOXX Europe 600 Index FAM Fund returned +15.5% net of fees in 2023.

Eurozone shares notched up strong gains in Q1 despite volatility in the banking sector. Gains were led by the information
technology, consumer discretionary and communication services sectors. Laggards were real estate and energy. Financials
had a turbulent time in March following the failure of US lender Silicon Valley Bank. A week later, troubled lender
Credit Suisse was bought by UBS in a deal brokered by the Swiss authorities. However, the eurozone financials sector
posted gains for the quarter overall, with Credit Suisse's problems largely seen as being contained.

Shares in the Eurozone again posted gains in Q2 with the advance led by the financials and IT sectors, with the latter
boosted by semiconductor stocks. This came in the wake of higher-than-expected sales projections from some US
chipmakers, which helped demonstrate the growth potential stemming from Al. The European Central Bank (ECB) raised
interest rates twice in the quarter, taking the main yet headline inflation declined during the period, with annual inflation
estimated at 5.5% in June, down from 6.1% in May. However, the core inflation rate crept up to 5.4% in June from 5.3%
in May. Growth data showed that the eurozone experienced a mild recession over the winter, with GDP declines of -0.1%
in both Q4 2022 and Q1 2023.

However, Eurozone shares fell in Q3 amid worries over the negative effects of interest rate rises on economic growth.
However, data released at the very end of the period showed eurozone inflation slowed to a two-year low of 4.3% in the
year to September, down from 5.2% in August. PMI data showed that the eurozone private sector was in contraction,
although the composite reading edged up to 47.1 in September from 46.7 in August. The European Central Bank raised
interest rates twice in the quarter. In Q3, the Eurozone faced a 0.1% GDP contraction, reversing the previous quarter's
0.1% growth. This marked the first GDP decline since Q4 2022, influenced significantly by a negative contribution of 0.3
percentage points from inventory changes.

The final quarter of the year was a strong one for eurozone shares, boosted by expectations that there may be no further
interest rate rises. Shares were supported by softer inflation figures from both the eurozone and the US, which raised
hopes that interest rates may not only have peaked, but that cuts could soon be on the way in 2024. Euro area annual
inflation fell to 2.4% in November from 2.9% in October. A year previously, the annual inflation rate was 10.1%.

When it came to sector performance, Industrials and Financials were the leading industries for 2023 with +3.95% and
+3.89% contributions, respectively. No sector saw a negative performance overall for the year, but Real Estate was
nevertheless the smallest contributor to returns with +0.24%

On a country basis, France and Germany were the biggest contributor for the year as they respectively contributed
+3.32% +2.36% to annual returns.

From an individual security standpoint, Novo Nordisk was the primary contributor with +1.12%. At the other end of the
table however, there were the laggards of Diageo and British American Tobacco with each dragging down overall returns
by -0.08%.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
FAM MSCI World Index Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

MSCI World Index fund returned +19.3% net of fees in 2023.

In the first quarter of 2023, we saw increased investor risk appetite following China's re-opening and encouraging global
inflation readings in the midst of market volatility. Investors quickly calibrated expectations in February however, as
better-than-expected economic indicators pushed back notions regarding a change by the US Federal Reserve. In March,
difficulties for several US regional banks and some limited knock-on effect of this on European banks gave rise to the
idea of a financial crisis. However, the authorities' rapid reaction to this banking problem helped equities end the first
quarter of 2023 sharply up (+6.8% for the MSCI AC World index in US dollar terms).

Moving into the second quarter, we saw endless debate in April over future rate hikes and concerns about the banking
sector. In May, global equities faced challenges and the European Central Bank moderated its pace of rate hikes in
response to economic growth concerns. June saw a global stock market recovery however, fuelled by good US corporate
results and enthusiasm for stocks likely to benefit from the Al theme. The rise extended into July before giving way to
three consecutive monthly declines due to sharp rises in government bond yields. The final quarter started badly as
geopolitical risk raised its head again on October 7th with the attack by Hamas in Israel, subsequently leading to conflict
in Palestine. This came as investors were facing increased upward pressure on long-term bond yields, coupled with the
European macro backdrop remaining bleak and US PMI data indicating ongoing fragility.

In the final weeks of the year, convinced that the cycle of policy rate hiking was over and that a Fed pivot was finally just
around the corner, investors began to anticipate more, and earlier, policy rate cuts. Throughout the year, the fund's
performance was influenced by fluctuations in central bank policies, varying inflation trends, and global economic
uncertainties. Despite facing challenges and fluctuations the fund delivered strong absolute returns.

During 2023, Information Technology was the clear winner as it significantly contributed +9.64% while Consumer
Discretionary was a distant second despite a 3.20% contribution. Conversely, Utilities and Consumer Staples were the
worst-performing sectors, yet both only detracted slightly with their -0.07% contributions each.

On an individual stock basis, Apple and Microsoft were the top contributors with +1.91% and +1.87% contributions,
respectively. At the other end however, Pfizer was the biggest laggard with a -0.25% contribution.

In terms of countries, the primary contributor by some distance was the United States with a massive +15.29%
contribution. However, the worst-performing nation was Hong Kong with its -0.16% contribution.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
S&P 500 Index FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

S&P500 Index FAM fund returned +21.6% net of fees in 2023.

2023 proved to be a particularly strong year for equity markets - largely driven by anticipation of artificial intelligence's
potential. January started with investor assumptions that monetary tightening would rapidly start to ease; giving equities a
good start. Investors quickly calibrated expectations in February however, as better-than-expected economic indicators
pushed back notions regarding a change by the US Federal Reserve. In March, difficulties for several US regional banks
and some limited knock-on effect of this on European banks gave rise to the idea of a financial crisis. However, the
authorities' rapid reaction to this banking problem helped equities end the first quarter of 2023 sharply up.

Monetary policy expectations remained unclear as the rise in global equities continued in the second quarter, fuelled by
good US corporate results and enthusiasm for stocks likely to benefit from the Al theme. The rise extended into July
before giving way to three consecutive monthly declines due to sharp rises in government bond yields. The fourth quarter
started badly as geopolitical risk raised its head again on October 7th with the attack by Hamas in Israel, subsequently
leading to conflict in Palestine. This came as investors were facing increased upward pressure on long-term bond yields.
The resilience of the US economy and higher-than-expected inflation explained the behaviour of the bond market.

From November, expectations rising of a rapid cut in key rates by the Fed in 2024 underpinned a rally in both bonds and
equities. This theme dominated until the end of the year; fuelled by the significant slowdown in inflation in October and
November, before official comments and Fed forecasts in December. In the latter weeks, convinced that the cycle of
policy rate hiking was over and that a Fed pivot was finally just around the corner, investors began to anticipate more, and
earlier, policy rate cuts.

During 2023, the best performing sector was comfortably Information Technology as it contributed an enormous
+12.76% of the index's +21.85% annual return. The principal laggard segment was Health Care (-0.36%) and Utilities (-
0.34%).

In terms of individual securities, Microsoft and Apple were the top contributors for the year with +3.04% and +2.77%
contributions, respectively. At the opposite end, Pfizer was the main letdown, dragging with its -0.39% contribution.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
FAM MSCI AC Asia Pacific Ex Japan Index Fund (the '"Sub-Fund")

FAM MSCI Asia Pacific ex-Japan Index Fund returned +2.5% net of fees in 2023.

Asia ex-Japan equities recorded a positive performance in the first quarter of 2023. Chinese shares achieved robust gains
at the start of the quarter after Beijing loosened its Covid-19 restrictions that had constrained the country's economic
growth. Supportive property market measures and a loosening of the regulatory crackdown on China's technology
companies also bolstered investor sentiment. Fears of a global recession weakened investor sentiment towards the region
in February, as investors took profits following a strong performance in January on investor optimism sparked by China's
reopening. However, equities were broadly higher in March, with all index markets achieving a positive performance as
fears of market contagion following the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank eased.

Negative performance for Q2 followed with Chinese equities were sharply lower as the economic rebound, following the
country's reopening after the pandemic, started to cool. Factory output in China started to slow due to lacklustre consumer
spending and weak demand for exports following interest rate rises in the US and Europe. Although, Equities in Taiwan
advanced, driven by gains in technology stocks as investors rushed to buy Al-related stocks. Investor enthusiasm for Al-
related stocks also boosted share prices in South Korea, which also ended the second quarter firmly in positive territory.

Shares in Asia declined in the third quarter. Most markets in the MSCI Asia ex-Japan Index ended the quarter in negative
territory as concerns over the Chinese economy and fears over global economic growth weakened investor sentiment.
Chinese stocks experienced sharp declines in August, with the country's property sector performing particularly badly as
investors doubted that Beijing will deliver enough stimulus to put the world's second-largest economy back on track.
Although China's official PMI manufacturing index rose in August it marked the fifth straight month of contraction as the
reading remained below the 50-point threshold.

Lastly, Asia ex-Japan equities gained in the final quarter. Hopes that US interest rates may have peaked led to renewed
investor appetite for risk assets across the region. All markets in the MSCI AC Asia ex-Japan index ended the quarter in
positive territory apart from China, where shares fell due to investor concerns over weaker economic growth. There were
fears that stimulus measures by the Chinese government may not be sufficient to spur growth in the world's second-largest
economy. The ongoing real estate crisis and uncertainty over China's regulatory regime also weakened sentiment towards
Chinese stocks; as worries about pressure on tech companies from potential gaming regulation had a negative impact later
in the year.

In terms of sectors, the biggest positive contributor in 2023 was easily Information Technology with a +4.95%
contribution. The primary negative industry was Consumer Discretionary with a -0.72% contribution.

On a country basis, Taiwan was the best performing nation for the year with a +3.41% contribution. The main negative
was mostly from China with a hugely disappointing -4.33% contribution for the year.

At an individual security level, Samsung and Taiwan Semiconductors were the top contributors to performance in 2023,
posting +1.61% and 1.16% contributions, respectively. Whereas on the downside, Meituan was the worst contributor for
the year, as it dragged the index down with a contribution of -0.87%.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
FAM MSCI Emerging Markets Index Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

FAM MSCI Emerging Markets Index Fund returned +4.8% net of fees in 2023.

Emerging markets posted positive returns over the quarter, but lagged the MSCI World Index. The start of the year
brought with it renewed optimism about EM, given the re-opening of China's economy. However, February and March
saw US-China tensions re-escalate and a widespread loss of confidence in US and European banks. Central banks
continued to raise interest rates, with US rates reaching their highest level since 2007 in March.

EM equities delivered a small gain over Q2, albeit behind developed markets. Tension between the US and China was a
contributing factor behind EM underperformance, as were concerns about China's anaemic economic recovery. US debt
ceiling uncertainty added to the negative mood, although this was resolved in early June.

Despite a strong start, the MSCI Emerging Markets Index ended the third quarter in negative territory, albeit ahead of
MSCI World. Concerns that strength in the US economy will keep interest rates higher for longer had a negative impact
on risk appetite. This was combined with ongoing weakness in the Chinese economy and concerns about the property
sector.

There was pressure early in the final quarter, when rising bond yields and conflict in the Middle East weighed on
emerging market returns, overall EM equities were relatively strong in Q4 2023. Signs of a "soft landing" for the US
economy and increased expectations for interest rate cuts in 2024 were supportive. However, China continued to be a
drag on broad EM performance.

In terms of sectors, the primary positive contributor for 2023 was Information Technology with a +5.26% contribution.
The largest negative contribution however came in the form of Consumer Discretionary (-0.88%).

On a country basis, top contributor to performance for the year was Taiwan with its +3.63% contribution. The bottom
country in terms of contribution was China as it lagged on a particularly poor -4.60% contribution.

In terms of individual securities, the top-performing stocks from a contribution perspective were Taiwan Semiconductors
and Samsung with +1.72% and +1.24%, respectively. On the other hand, Meituan was the clear laggard as it dragged
down the index with a -0.92% contribution.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Smart Factors Europe Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

FAM Smart Factors Europe showed positive absolute performance, recording 15% in 2023.

Throughout the first half of the year, the Smart Factors Europe fund strategy consistently demonstrated positive absolute
returns, driven by increased investor risk appetite following China's re-opening and positive economic indicators
suggesting receding European recession risks. Although the European economy remained in contraction territory based on
PMI indicators, the headline inflation declined, providing some positive signs. European equities performed well, and the
European Central Bank's commitment to tackling inflation contributed to the positive sentiment. However, the factor
overlay strategy showed mixed performance during this period.

In the second half of the year, the fund's performance remained somewhat volatile. While absolute returns were positive
in some months, they were negative in others, with the fund occasionally underperforming its benchmark amidst
fluctuations in market returns. The European Central Bank's continued efforts to combat persistent inflation and economic
uncertainties impacted market sentiment, leading to mixed factor performance in some months. Additionally, speculation
about future rate cuts and weak signals from the Eurozone economy contributed to the fund's lagging performance in
certain months. Despite these challenges, the factor overlay strategy maintained a slightly positive or slightly negative
performance throughout the second half of the year, driven by mixed factor performance across individual factors.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Smart Factors US Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The FAM Smart Factors USA showed positive absolute performance, recording 22.3% in 2023.

In the first quarter of the year, the fund achieved positive absolute returns driven by increased investor risk appetite
following China's re-opening and encouraging inflation readings in the US. However, the factor strategy experienced
declines in January and February as most factor premia remained flat, and momentum and min vol factors suffered
substantial drops amidst market fluctuations and concerns about high inflation.

Moving into the second quarter, the fund's absolute returns fluctuated, with positive performance in some months and
negative performance in others. Despite positive absolute returns in March, the fund underperformed its own previous
performance due to continued rate hikes by the Federal Reserve and shocks in the banking sector.

Transitioning to the third quarter, the fund's performance remained relatively in line with its benchmark, with occasional
variations. In July, the fund performed in-line with its benchmark amidst positive market returns driven by the US Fed's
rate hike and market skepticism about further hikes. However, the factor overlay strategy was flattish due to mixed
performance across factors. August saw the fund slightly outpace its benchmark with positive market returns, while Fed
Chair Jerome Powell discussed potential additional interest rate hikes. The factor overlay strategy performance was mixed
during this period.

Entering the fourth quarter, the fund fell short of its benchmark in September amidst negative market returns as the Fed
kept interest rates steady, hinting at potential cuts next year. The factor overlay strategy also performed slightly negatively
with significant drawdowns in certain factors early in the month. Similarly, the fund strategy aligned with its benchmark
in October amidst ongoing fragility in the Eurozone economy and mixed factor performance.

Concluding the year, the fund aligned with its benchmark in November amidst positive market returns, with fears of a
weakening US economy delayed and mixed factor performance contributing to slightly negative factor overlay strategy
performance. In December, the fund matched its benchmark amidst positive market returns as the Fed hinted at potential
cuts in 2024, while the factor overlay strategy performance was mixed with positive contributions from some factors
offset by others. Throughout each quarter, fluctuations in market conditions and central bank policies influenced the
fund's performance and factor overlay strategy.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Smart Factors World Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The FAM Smart Factors World showed positive absolute performance, recording 19.2% in 2023.

In the first quarter of the year, the fund achieved positive absolute returns, driven by increased investor risk appetite
following China's re-opening and encouraging global inflation readings. However, the factor strategy faced challenges in
January as momentum and minimum volatility factors experienced significant drops amidst market volatility. February
was flat, but in March, the fund rebounded with positive absolute returns despite fluctuations in European equities and
varying inflation trends in both the Eurozone and the US.

Moving into the second quarter, in April, the fund was flat with performance influenced by debates over future rate hikes
and concerns about the banking sector. However, in May, the fund's absolute returns were positive but underperformed
compared to previous periods, as global equities faced challenges and the European Central Bank moderated its pace of
rate hikes in response to economic growth concerns. In June, the fund's absolute returns were in line with historical
performance despite a global stock market recovery.

In the third quarter, the fund's performance remained mixed. In July, the fund mirrored its benchmark amidst positive
market returns, with the European Central Bank and the US Federal Reserve both hiking rates during the month. The
fund's absolute returns slightly lagged its benchmark in August amidst positive market returns, with the European Central
Bank hinting at a potential pause in rate hikes while the US Federal Reserve discussed the necessity of additional rate
hikes. In September, the fund slightly lagged its benchmark amidst negative market returns, impacted by rate hikes by
both central banks and rising inflation.

Moving into the last quarter of the year, in October, the fund slightly lagged its benchmark amid negative market returns,
with the European macro backdrop remaining bleak and US PMI data indicating ongoing fragility. In November, the fund
aligned with its benchmark amidst positive market returns, while in December, it also aligned with its benchmark amid
positive market returns despite challenges in both the Eurozone and the US.

Throughout the year, the fund's performance was influenced by fluctuations in central bank policies, varying inflation
trends, and global economic uncertainties. Despite facing challenges and fluctuations in the factor strategy, the fund
delivered strong absolute returns.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Global Defence FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

Global Defence FAM Fund returned a total performance of +17.60 % since inception after fees.

Note that the fund has distributed a coupon equal to 5% at the end of May 2021, May 2022, May 2023 that is
incorporated in fund's performance. Total sum of coupon distributed since inception is equal to 15%.

Fund's performance is divided among the fixed income part and the equity component.

On the fixed income side portfolio weights are equal to Government Bonds that weight around 81% of the portfolio and
19 % of credit bonds. BTP have performed negative by -1.86% while credit bond attribution to the performance is -
0.50%.

The negative performance on the fixed income has been balanced from the equity derivatives. In fact, equity component is
still positive and above initial strike levels. Equity performance is positive by 4.96%.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 (the "Sub-Fund')

Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 returned a total performance of +5.53 % since inception after fees.

Note that this Fund has distributed at the end of June 2021, 2022 and 2023 a coupon equal to 1%. Fund's performance is
including the sum of these coupons.

Fund's allocation is 100% in BTP's. Together with the CDS overlay the impact from government bonds has been equal to
2.53%.

The original investment strategy of the Fund maturated end of November 2023. The remaining investors were rolled into
a new investment proposal of three-year ,capital protected product maturing on the 3rd of December 2026. The fund will
deliver a coupon of 3% in June 2024, 3.6% in June 2025 and 3.6% in June 2026.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 returned a total performance of +3.17 % since inception after fees.

Note that this Fund has distributed at the end of September 2021 ,2022 and 2023 a coupon equal to 1%. Fund's
performance is including the sum of these coupons.

As of 27/12/2023, the Fund's performance is divided among Government Bonds that weight around 54% of the portfolio
and 46% of credit bonds. CDS overlay together with BTP have performed -0.01% while credit bond attribution to the
performance is 0.18%.

The fund, approaching to maturity at the end of December 2023, would be thereafter rolled in a new three-years capital
protected strategy maturing in December 2026, that will deliver a fixed coupon of 3% each year from December 2024
until (and comprising) December 2026.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 II (the '"Sub-Fund')

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 II returned a total performance of 1.78% since inception after fees.

Note that this Fund has distributed at the end of September 2021, 2022 and 2023 a coupon equal to 0.50%. Fund's
performance is including the sum of these coupons.

As of 27/12/2023, the Fund's performance is divided among Government Bonds that weight around 60% of the portfolio
and 40% of credit bonds. CDS overlay together with BTP have performed -0.02% while credit bond attribution to the
performance is 0.30%.

The fund, approaching to maturity at the end of December 2023, would be thereafter rolled in a new three-years capital
protected strategy maturing in December 2026, that will deliver a fixed coupon of 3% each year from December 2024
until (and comprising) December 2026.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 returned a total performance of -2.80% since inception after fees.

Note that this Fund has distributed at the end of December 2021, December 2022 and December 2023 a coupon equal to
0,50%. Fund's performance is including this 3 coupons.

Fund's performance is divided among Government Bonds that weight around 54% of the portfolio and 46% of credit
bonds. CDS overlay together with BTP have performed -1.55% while credit bond attribution to the performance is -
2.75%. Both rising rates and credit spread widening have contributed to the negative performance since inception.

The fund is in equilibrium and, by approaching the maturity date on December 2024, the relative performance will be less
sensitive to rates and credit spreads movement with the NAV value advancing towards 100.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024

16



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 USD (the "Sub-Fund')

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 USD returned a total performance of -2.64% since inception after fees.

Note that this Fund has distributed at the end of December 2021, December 2022 and December 2023 a coupon equal to
0,60%. Fund's performance is including this 3 coupons.

Fund's performance is divided among Government Bonds that weight around 72 % of the portfolio and 28 % of credit
bonds. CDS overlay together with BTP have performed -2.50% while credit bond attribution to the performance is -
1.94%. Both, rising rates and credit spread widening have contributed to the negative performance since inception.

The fund is in equilibrium and, by approaching the maturity date on December 2024, the relative performance will be less
sensitive to rates and credit spreads movement with the NAV value advancing towards 100.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Target China Coupon 2026 FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund'')

Target China 2026 FAM fund returned a total performance of -11.45% net of fees since inception.

Note that the fund distributed a coupon equal to 2.20% at the end of June 2022 and 1.90% in June 2023 for a total of
4.10% coupon paid since inception. These coupons are incorporated into Nav's performance.

The index strategy of the fund has lost 12.98% considering that the exposure of the Chinese equity was 49.58% by the
end of December 2023. The Index strategy performance of the fund is explained on how the underlying indices have been
performing since inception.

The negative impact of the Index strategy has been balanced from the choice of investing in the on shore indices which
have been performing better compared to their off - shore peers.

Here below a screenshot comparing the difference in performance between the off shore version and the indices within
the Strategy on the same period.

CDS movement has been positive since inception with an impact equal to 0.34%.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM fund returned a total performance of 0.25% net of fees since inception.

Note that the fund distributed a coupon equal to 1.20% at the end of August 2022 and 1.00% in August 2023 that is
incorporated into Nav's performance.

The index part of the strategy of the fund has been positive by 2.26% with an exposure of the Chinese equity of 11.88%,
US equal to 23.75% and Europe with 11.88% exposure by the end of December 2023. The positive performance has been
driven mostly from US and European component of the strategy, while on the opposite Chinese market has been negative
offsetting part of the positive US exposure.

Despite the negative effect the On-shore Chinese indices within the strategy have been performing better compared to
their Off-shore peers. Here below a screenshot comparing the difference in performance among them during the period.

CDS movement has been positive since inception of the fund, its impact was 0.20%.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund II (the "Sub-Fund")

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 IT FAM fund returned -1.61% net of fees since inception.

Note that the fund distributed a coupon equal to 1.20% in November 2022 and of 1% during November 2023, that are
embedded into the Nav's performance.

The index part of the strategy of the fund lost -0.04% with an exposure of the Chinese equity of 11.46%, US equal to
22.92% and Europe with 11.46% exposure by the end of December 2023. The negative performance is equally distributed
among the Chinese exposure while is positive on the US and European composition.

CDS movement has been positive during this period, its impact was +0.15%.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Bluestar Global Logistics Index FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

BlueStar Global Logistics FAM fund returned +11.5% net of fees in 2023.

The BlueStar Global Logistics Index (BLOGRNTR) finished 2023 with a gain of 12.78%. The index underperformed the
S&P 500 by roughly 9.5% over the duration of the year. The 3rd Party Logistics, Express Couriers, Logistic REITs,
Logistic Software, and Logistics Automation Equipment segments all experienced positive gains of 9.19%, 13.44%,
11.4%, 36.6%, and 25.6% respectively. Contributing the most to the index's yearly gain was the Logistic REIT segment;
about 3.8% of the index's gain over 2023 was attributable. At the component level, Fedex Corp was the leading
contributor to the index's year-over-year positive performance, with Kuehne Nagel International closely following- both
companies contributed approximately 0.95% each.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Euro Inflation Linked Government Bond Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

In 2023, the FAM Euro inflation linked government bond fund produced a positive return of 4.81%. While inflation
actually fell in 2023 from the very high levels of 2022, the asset class was able to perform in this environment. This is
mainly due to the characteristics of inflation linked bonds, which have dual componentry. While the inflation component
of the instruments partly detracted from performance, the compensatory benefit from falling interest rate expectations in
2023 benefitted the bonds through their primary duration component. Additionally scarcity is always also a positive driver
for inflation linked bonds as investors seek protection from an increasingly volatile inflation environment and issuance of
these instruments remains sporadic and makes up on average only around 4% of total sovereign issuance. While some of
the inflationary drivers of the previous years had receded in 2023, the corresponding fall in inflation was no greater than
what was already "priced" by the asset class. The outcome was one of positive returns, buoyed by falling rate expectations
and by spread compression in Spain and Italy, (both inflation linked sovereign issuers). While overly defensive
positioning around the credit events of March (SVB and Credit Suisse) hampered performance, the fund was able to add
back some additional value through overlay strategies, such as Italy overweights vs German counterparts.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund III (the "Sub-Fund")

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM fund III returned -0.52% net of fees since inception.
Note that the fund distributed a coupon equal to 1.20% in March 2023 that is incorporated into Nav's performance.

The index part of the strategy has been positive by 1.03% since inception considering that the exposure of the Chinese
equity was equal to 11.72%, US equal to 23.44% and Europe around 11.72% by the end of December 2023.The negative
contribution is explained from the negative performance of the Chinese exposure while Europe and US component has
been positive.

CDS movement has been almost flat during this period, its impact was +0.33%.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The rate normalization initiated in 2022 was further implemented by central banks: The ECB hiked 6 times in 2023,
leading the deposit facility rate from 2% to 4%. The hike pace was of 50 bp for the 2 first moves, and then eased to 25 bp
for the 4 following. The FED hiked 4 times by 25 bp, leading the Fed funds to [5.25; 5.5%]. At year end however,
inflation figures started nearing the central banks objectives, though remaining higher: core inflation reached 3.4% in the
Eurozone and 3.2% in the US. Jerome Powell explicitly stated that the Fed should start cutting rates ""well before""
inflation reached its 2% target, and added that failure to do so could lead to too great a slowdown in activity.

Against this backdrop of central banks leaning to calming down prospects of further monetary tightening, sovereign
yields fell sharply over the year: the German 2-year fell from 2.76% to 2.4%, while over the same period the German 10-
year fell from 2.57% to 2.02%. The yield curve remained strongly inverted all along the year.

However it is worth noticing that the volatility was strong throughout 2023, with the 2-year yield shortly reaching more
than 3.3% in March and July, and the 10-year yield nearing 3% in October. Volatility spikes were fueled by:

e Concerns over American regional banks in March, and the collapse of Credit Suisse
e In July, sticky inflation figures in Europe and hawkish central banks

Euro 1G credit spreads were severely hit in March in the wake of US regional banks failure and Credit Suisse takeover by
UBS. The spread vs. Germany of the ICE Bofa 1-3 year Corp € index, which is a good proxy for the fund's investment
universe, rose from 110 bp in early March to a high of 168 bp the 20th March. Those 2 points were the more extremes
reached in 2023 by the index. After March, credit spreads tightened with some volatility spikes until year end. By the end
of Decembre 2023 they were at 116 bp, a lower level than the one prevailing at the end of 2022 (140).

The credit modified duration slightly increased over the year, from 0.81 to 0.91, as credit spreads levels were more
attractive after the March turmoil. We also favored the financial sector for the same reason: spreads remain higher than
those of industrial sector, while displaying higher ratings. The share of financial issuers reached 50% by year end, a level
significantly higher than in December 2022 (45%). The modified duration also increased over 2023 from levels close to
0.05 to 0.18 at the end of the 4th quarter. The bulk of the duration was concentrated on the shortest maturities as it
became clear after the summer that the ECB was close to the terminal rate. However we keep a cautious stance on
maturities above 15 months, as the curve is strongly inverted and its normalization could hit the long end of the curve.

Against this backdrop the portfolio posted a performance of 3.82% thanks to its carry, diminishing yields and some credit
spreads tightening.

Outlook for 2024: Looking ahead, we maintain our cautious stance on interest rate exposure, particularly for the longest
maturities: even if central banks are done with rate hikes, the currently inverted yield curve could normalize and hit the
long end of the curve. We remain positive on credit, as current spread level look attractive on historical standards.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Enhanced Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The rate normalization initiated in 2022 was further implemented by central banks:

The ECB hiked 6 times in 2023, leading the deposit facility rate from 2% to 4%. The hike pace was 50bp for the 2 first
meetings and 25bp for the 4 following. The FED hiked 4 times by 25bp, leading the Fed funds to [5.25 - 5.5%]. At year-
end however, inflation figures started nearing the central banks objectives, though remaining higher: core inflation
reached 3.4% in the Eurozone and 3.2% in the US. Jerome Powell explicitly stated that the Fed should start cutting rates
""well before"" inflation reached its 2% target, and added that failure to do so could lead to too great a slowdown in
activity.

Against this backdrop of central banks leaning to calming down prospects of further monetary tightening, sovereign
yields fell sharply over the year: the German 2-year government bond fell from 2.76% to 2.4%, while over the same
period the German 10-year government bond fell from 2.57% to 2.02%. The yield curve remained strongly inverted all
along the year.

However, it is worth noticing that the volatility was strong throughout 2023, with the 2-year yield shortly reaching more
than 3.3% in March and July, and the 10-year yield nearing 3% in October. Volatility spikes were fueled by:

e  Concerns over US regional banks in March and the collapse of Credit Suisse
e In July, sticky inflation figures in Europe and hawkish central banks

Euro IG credit spreads were severely hit in March in the wake of US regional banks failure and Credit Suisse takeover by
UBS. The spread vs. Germany of the ICE Bofa 1-3 year Corp € index, which is a good proxy for the fund's investment
universe, rose from 110bp in early March to a high of 168bp March 20th. Those 2 points were the more extremes reached
in 2022 by the index. After March, credit spreads tightened, with some volatility spikes until year-end, to reach 116bp, a
lower level than the one prevailing at the end of 2022 (140).

The credit modified duration slightly increased over the year, from 1.4 to 1.5, as credit spreads levels were more attractive
after the March turmoil. We also favored the financial sector for the same reason: spreads remain higher than those of
industrial sector, while displaying higher ratings. The share of financial issuers was closed to 60% by year-end, a level
significantly higher than in December 2022 (41%). The modified duration also increased over 2023 from 0.01 to 0.2 at
the end of the 4th quarter. The bulk of the duration was concentrated on the shortest maturities as it became clear after the
summer that the ECB was close to the terminal rate. However, we keep a cautious stance on maturities above 15 months,
as the curve is strongly inverted and its normalization could hit the long end of the curve.

Against this backdrop, the portfolio posted a performance of 4.19% thanks to its carry, diminishing yields and our active
participation on new issuances on the credit market.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund IV (the "Sub-Fund')

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 IV FAM fund returned 2.57% net of fees since inception.
Note that the fund distributed a coupon equal to 1.70% in June 2023 that is incorporated into Nav's performance.

The index part of the strategy of the fund is positive by 2.84% considering that the exposure of the Chinese equity was
11.17 %, US equal to 22.33% and Europe 11.17% by the end of December 2023. The positive performance of the Index
strategy is driven mostly from the US market exposure together with the European one, while Chinese market has been
negative on same time period.

CDS exposure has been positive by 114 bps since inception.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Government Inflation Linked Bond All Maturities Index Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Government Inflation linked Fund returned 5.687% for the year 2023 after fees. The
fund was 25bps behind benchmark after fees of 30bps were applied to the fund over the course of the year meaning that
the fund before taking fees into account was 5bps higher than the benchmark. The volatility of the fund over the year was
maintained at a low level to benchmark of 6bps. The fund is close to a full replication of the Bloomberg Euro Government
All Maturities Inflation Index which allows the fund to exhibit such low volatility versus benchmark. Altogether 2023
was a satisfactory year as the fund performed in line with expectations of performing in line with the relevant benchmark.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 1-3 Year Index Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

The Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 1-3Y Index Fund returned 3.19% for the year 2023 after fees. The
fund was 29bps behind benchmark after fees meaning that the fund before taking fees into account was 1bp higher than
the benchmark. The volatility of the fund over the year was maintained at a very low level to benchmark at 11bps. The
fund is a partial replication of the Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 1-3Y Index and is not a full replication giving rise
to some volatility versus benchmark. Altogether 2023 was a satisfactory year as the fund met expectations of performing
in line with the relevant benchmark.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024

28



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 3-5 Year Index Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

The Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 3-5Y Index Fund returned 5.168% for the year 2023 after fees. The
fund was 23bps behind benchmark after fees of 30bps were applied to the fund over the course of the year meaning that
the fund before taking fees into account was 7bps higher than the benchmark. The volatility of the fund over the year was
maintained at a very low level to benchmark at 12bps. The fund is a partial replication of the Bloomberg Euro Aggregate
Treasury 3-5Y Index and is not a full replication giving rise to some volatility versus benchmark. Altogether 2023 was a
satisfactory year as the fund slightly outperformed expectations of performing in line with the relevant benchmark.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 5-7 Year Index Fund (the ""Sub-Fund')

The Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 5-7Y Index Fund returned 6.909% for the year 2023 after fees. The
fund was 25bps behind benchmark after fees of 30bps were applied to the fund over the course of the year meaning that
the fund before taking fees into account was 5bps higher than the benchmark. The volatility of the fund over the year was
maintained at a very low level to benchmark at 14bps. The fund is a partial replication of the Bloomberg Euro Aggregate
Treasury 5-7Y Index and is not a full replication giving rise to some volatility versus benchmark. Altogether 2023 was a
satisfactory year as the fund slightly outperformed expectations of performing in line with the relevant benchmark.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 7-10 Year Index Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 7-10Y Index Fund returned 8.688% for the year 2023 after fees.
The fund was 19bps behind benchmark after fees of 30bps were applied to the fund over the course of the year meaning
that the fund before taking fees into account was 11bps higher than the benchmark. The volatility of the fund over the
year was maintained at a very low level to benchmark at 15bps. The fund is a partial replication of the Bloomberg Euro
Aggregate Treasury 7-10Y Index and is not a full replication giving rise to some volatility versus benchmark. Altogether
2023 was a good year as the fund outperformed expectations of performing in line with the relevant benchmark.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 10+ Year Index Fund (the '"Sub-Fund')

The Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 10Y Plus Fund returned 10.378% for the year 2023 after fees. The
fund was 14bps behind benchmark after fees of 30bps were applied to the fund over the course of the year meaning that
the fund before taking fees into account was 16bps higher than the benchmark. The volatility of the fund over the year
was maintained at a low level to benchmark at 25bps. The fund is a partial replication of the Bloomberg Euro Aggregate
Treasury 10Y Plus Index and is not a full replication giving rise to some volatility versus benchmark. Altogether 2023
was a good year as the fund outperformed expectations of performing in line with the relevant benchmark.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund V (the "Sub-Fund")

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 V FAM fund returned -0.61 % net of fees since inception.
Note that the fund distributed a coupon equal to 2.075% in August 2023 that is incorporated into Nav's performance.

The index part of the strategy of the fund has been positive by 1.18%. The exposure of the Chinese equity was 10.64 %,
US equal to 21.29% and Europe 10.64% by the end of December 2023. The negative impact of the Index strategy is
attributed to the Chinese exposure while European and US market have been performing positive.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
ESG Target Global Infrastructure Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

ESG Target Global Infrastructure 2026 Fineco AM fund returned -2.31% net of fees since inception.
Note that the fund distributed a coupon equal to 2.20% in October 2023 that is incorporated into Nav's performance.

The index part of the strategy of the fund has lost -3.45% during the period considering that the exposure of the Chinese
equity was 9.78%, US and Europe equal to 29.36% by the end of June 2023. Index strategy is negative due to the market
performance on the three different markets.

CDS impact has been positive by 0.94 %.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund")

Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund returned +9.18% since inception after fees.

Note that this Fund has distributed a coupon equal to 1% during October 2023. The fund's performance is including this
coupon.

Fund's performance is given by Government Bonds that weight 100 % of the portfolio. CDS overlay also present in the
portfolio, together with BTP have performed 4.19% since the fund inception.

The equity component has a positive MTM of 3.99%. The fund is a capital protected fund, with an actual Sy maturity at
the time of writing (6y maturity at the fund's inception).
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund II (the "Sub-Fund')

Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund II returned 4.21% since inception after fees.

Note that this Fund has distributed a coupon equal to 1% during December 2023. The fund's performance is including this
coupon.

Fund's performance is given by Government Bonds that weight 100 % of the portfolio. CDS overlay also present in the
portfolio, together with BTP have performed in the same direction, resulting in an overall performance of 2.10% since
inception.

The equity component has a positive performance of 0.86%.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund returned +7.60% after fees.

Fund's performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight around 61 % of the portfolio and 39 % of
credit bonds. CDS Overlay on Republic of Italy together with BTP have performed positive by 3.56% (respectively
1.16% and 2.40%) while the credit portfolio's performance attribution has been positive by 4.04%.

The fund is a capital protected fund that will distribute an annual coupon equal to 4% starting from January 2024,
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund II (the '"Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund II returned 5.40% since inception after fees.
Note that this Fund has distributed in July 2023 a coupon equal to 1.55% included in the nav return above.

Fund's performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight around 63% of the portfolio and 36 % of
credit bonds. Performance of BTP together with CDS Overlay on Republic of Italy has been positive by 2.03%
(respectively 1.70% and 0.33%) while the credit portfolio's performance attribution has been positive by 1.82%.

The fund is a capital protected fund that distributes a coupon equal to 3.50% per annum.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund returned 4.25% since inception after fees.
Note that this Fund has distributed in July 2023 a coupon equal to 1.20% included the nav return above.

Fund's performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight around 100% of the portfolio and 30 % of
credit exposure on the major Italian financial institutions obtained through CDS overlay. BTP have performed positive by
2.59% while credit attribution has been positive by 0.46%.

The fund is a capital protected fund that distributes a coupon equal to 3.65% per annum.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Defence Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund")

Smart Defence Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund returned -0.23% since inception after fees.
Note that this Fund has distributed in July 2023 a coupon equal to 0.42% included the nav return above.

The Italian Government Bonds that weight 100 % of the portfolio of the fund have registered a positive performance of
almost 3.12% since inception.

Credit CDS overlay also present in the portfolio, was positive by 0.74% within same period.

The equity component of the fund has been impacting consistently with a negative MTM of 4.51%, in line with the
performance of underlying STOXX Europe Sustainability Select 30 Index since March 2023.

The fund is a capital protected fund that will distribute a coupon of 1.25% per annum.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund II (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence 2029 II Fineco AM Fund returned 4.69% since inception after fees.
Note that this Fund has distributed in July 2023 a coupon equal to 0.96% included the nav return above.

The Italian Government Bonds that weight 100 % of the portfolio of the fund have registered a positive performance of
3.52% since inception.

Credit exposure on the major Italian financial institutions through CDS overlay is also present in the portfolio, and it was
positive by 0.21% within same period.

The fund is a capital protected fund that will distribute a coupon equal to 3.80% per annum.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund returned 2.23% since inception after fees.
Note that this Fund has distributed in July 2023 a coupon equal to 0.58% included the nav return above.

The Fund was launched in March 2023 and the performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight 90%
of the portfolio, 10% of corporate bonds and 30% of credit exposure via CDS overlay. BTP performance has been
positive since inception by 1.61% while overall credit attribution calculated both on Corporate and CDS exposure has
been positive by 0.04%.

The fund is a capital protected fund that will distribute a coupon equal to 3.00% per annum.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund III (the "Sub-Fund')

Smart Global Defence 2029 III Fineco AM Fund returned 5.33% since inception after fees.

Note that this Fund has distributed in December 2023 a coupon equal to 2.39% for the Premium Share Class (and 2.24%
for the Standard one) included the nav return above.

The performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight 100% of the portfolio and 30 % of credit
exposure on the major Italian financial institutions obtained through CDS overlay. BTP performance has been 2.88%
while credit attribution has been positive by 0.06%.

The fund is a capital protected fund that will distribute a coupon equal to 3.90% per annum.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM US Dollar Bond Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The Fineco AM US Dollar Bond fund returned -1.281% in the year 2023. This was 40bps behind benchmark and given
that the fund launched in the middle of April 2023 with fees of 52bps, the fund was 1bp behind the benchmark before fees
are taken into account. The fund is mostly comprised of US Treasuries but has a significant allocation to non-US Treasury
issues with a view to improving the yield, credit quality and ESG rating of the fund. The volatility of the fund versus
benchmark came in at 67bps, slightly lower than the other active funds and higher than the Bloomberg passive funds. This
was intentional to allow the fund to have a good start after inception and to make sure all the moving parts of the fund
were working as expected. For the next year, positions will be kept small with a view to establishing another decent year
in terms of relative performance to put the fund in good position when it is coming into the sights of Morningstar (year 3).
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2029 Fineco AM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Defence Multi-strategy 2029 Fineco AM Fund returned 5.78% since inception after fees.
Note that this Fund has distributed in December 2023 a coupon equal to 1.19% included the nav return above.

The performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight 100% of the portfolio and 30% of credit
exposure on the major Italian financial institutions obtained through CDS overlay. BTP performance has been positive by
4.01% while credit attribution has been positive by 0.30%.

The equity component has a positive performance of +0.28% since inception.

The fund is a capital protected fund with a that will distribute a yearly coupon of 2.80% (4% on 70% of the fund) and that
will give a synthetic 30% exposure to the MSCI index with a participation up to 65% of the underlying index positive
performance.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund returned 6.47% since inception after fees.

The performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight 100% of the portfolio and 30% of credit
exposure on the major Italian financial institutions via CDS overlay. BTP performance has been 5.42% and the credit
performance attribution has been positive by 1.06%.

The fund is a capital protected fund that will distribute a coupon equal to 3.90% per annum.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund (the ""Sub-Fund")

Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund returned 0.101% since inception after fees.

The fund performance compared to the Global Defence Family product will not depend from any market move in the
Government bond that are held in the portfolio. The performance is completely exchanged via TRS with no impact for the
Fund. In fact, NAV is reflecting a portion of the accrued coupon that will be paid only at maturity. The rate at maturity for
the fund is 4.75%.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund II (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund II returned 2.19% since inception after fees.

The performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight 100% of the portfolio, and 30% of credit
exposure on the major Italian financial institutions via CDS overlay. BTP performance has been positive since inception
by 2.05% while overall credit attribution CDS exposure has been positive by 0.14%.

The fund is a capital protected fund that will distribute a coupon equal to 3.15% per annum.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund I (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund returned 3.72% since inception after fees.

The performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight 100% of the portfolio and 30% of credit
exposure on the major Italian financial institutions via CDS overlay. BTP performance has been 3.57% while credit
attribution has been positive by 0.49%.

The equity component has a positive performance of 0.90% since inception, in line with the performance of the
underlying strategy.

The fund is a capital protected one that, through an underlying investment strategy, will give 100% of synthetic exposure
to the JPM Funds - Global Focus Fund performance, capped at 50% of the potential upside since inception.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

Smart Defence Single Strategy 2029 Fineco AM Fund returned 6.39% since inception after fees.

The performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight 100% of the portfolio and 30% of credit
exposure on the major Italian financial institutions via CDS overlay. BTP performance has been 2.67% while the credit
performance attribution has been positive by 0.15%.

The equity component has a positive performance of 3.57% since inception, in line with the performance of the
underlying strategy.

The fund is a capital protected one that, through an underlying investment strategy, will give 100% of synthetic exposure
to the Janus Henderson U.S. Forty Fund performance, capped at 50% of the potential upside since inception.
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Emerging Markets Equity FAM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund")

Global emerging equity markets finished the year on a positive note although gains lagged developed market returns.
Investor confidence was boosted by the prospect of lower US borrowing costs after the Federal Reserve signalled 75bps
of interest rates cuts in 2024. In terms of regional performance, Latin America led the rally, followed by CEEMEA and
Asia. While Korea, Taiwan and India advanced strongly, weakness in China held back gains from Asia. The fund
delivered a positive return in the year 2023 but underperformed the benchmark. Exposure to Chinese consumer-related
stocks detracted, hampered by a disappointing post-Covid recovery and lingering macro uncertainty. Consumer
confidence remains weak with the big overhang for markets being concerns over whether the downturn in residential
property can be stabilised. Noodle producer Tingyi was the biggest detractor, with the likes of JD.com, Minth Group and
NetEase also having a notable impact along with Jardine Matheson and Ping An Insurance. By contrast, an overweight
position in the outperforming Brazilian market boosted relative returns while the better macroeconomic backdrop helped
Banco do Brasil. Telefonica Brasil also outperformed, drawing support from solid earnings results with cash generation
remaining strong. Outside of Latin America, China's Tencent Music Entertainment, underpinned by subscriber growth,
delivered healthy returns. Growing evidence that a nascent recovery in global technology sector demand may be gaining
momentum - South Korea chip production and shipments surged in November - boosted the performance of Samsung
Electronics. The Portfolio returned 1.37% (net return) over the period from August to the end of December 2023.
Positioning: As bottom-up investors, we are committed to finding situations where we can invest in companies whose
share prices trade meaningfully below their intrinsic value. In volatile times, our approach is to move gradually, preferring
to make incremental moves in the portfolio, favouring companies with conservative management teams and strong
balance sheets. The portfolio's largest overweight position is in Brazil with holdings spread across energy, financial,
consumer and material stocks. Broadly speaking, we believe that valuations here are attractive, below historic averages
and with high dividend yields on offer. In Asia, the portfolio is tilted towards South Korea on valuation grounds and that
improvements in corporate governance and dividend pay-outs are being underappreciated by the market. The portfolio
has a more modest overweight to China on the basis that valuations are low relative to history. By contrast, the portfolio is
underweight India and Taiwan given that equity valuations in those countries are high compared with elsewhere in
emerging markets. Strategy and outlook: Emerging equity markets have rebounded from their recent lows with consumer
demand showing signs of recovery. However, uncertainty over the strength of cyclical recovery in China lingers, as do
US/China tensions, and China's equity market continues to trade at a discount, even as fundamental improvement in the
outlook for corporate earnings mean there is scope for positive surprises that would validate a re-rating. We believe that
companies operating in emerging economies may see less earnings vulnerability from the global slowdown relative to
expectations and what is being implied in valuations. In our view, the continued divergence in performance and
valuations between different countries and sectors within the emerging world is providing interesting investment
opportunities.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund II (the "Sub-Fund")

Smart Global Defence 2030 II Fineco AM Fund returned 5.32% since inception after fees.

The performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight 100% of the portfolio and 30% of credit
exposure on the major Italian financial institutions via CDS overlay. BTP performance has been 5.01% while credit
attribution has been positive by 0.31%.

The fund is a capital protected fund that will distribute a coupon equal to 4.00% per annum.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2030 Fineco AM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The fund was under subscription period at the end of December 2023, the comments are not applicable.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund III (the "Sub-Fund')

Smart Global Defence 2026 I1I Fineco AM Fund returned 2.92% since inception after fees.

The performance is divided among Italian Government Bonds that weight 100% of the portfolio, and 30% of credit
exposure on the major Italian financial institutions via CDS overlay. BTP performance has been positive since inception
by 2.71% while overall credit attribution CDS exposure has been positive by 0.21%.

The fund is a capital protected fund that will distribute an average coupon equal to 3.75% per annum.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund III (the "Sub-Fund')

The fund was under subscription period at the end of December 2023, the comments are not applicable.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund III (the "Sub-Fund')

The fund was under subscription period at the end of December 2023, the comments are not applicable.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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The bank
for a changing
world

DEPOSITARY’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FAM SERIES UCITS ICAV

We, BNP Paribas S.A., Dublin Branch, appointed Depositary to the ICAV provide this report solely in favour of the
investors of the Fund as a body for the year ended 31 December 2023 (“the Accounting Period”). This report is
provided in accordance with the UCITS Regulations — European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (SI No 352 of 2011) as amended, (“the UCITS
Regulations”). We do not, in the provision of this report, accept nor assume responsibility for any other purpose or
person to whom this report is shown.

In accordance with our Depositary obligation as provided for under the UCITS Regulations, we have enquired into
the conduct of the ICAV for the Accounting Period and we hereby report thereon to the investors of the Fund as
follows;

We are of the opinion that the Fund has been managed during the Accounting Period, in all material respects:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Sub-Fund by the
constitutional documents, the Regulations and by the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act
2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019
(“the Central Bank UCITS Regulations”); and

(ii) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documents, the Regulations and the
Central Bank UCITS Regulations.

Digitally signed by: edwina.
ryan@bnpparibas.com

Ed/\UU/La/ RyM DN: CN = edwina.ryan@bnpparibas.com

Date: 2024.04.26 13:15:27 +01'00"

For and on behalf of
BNP Paribas SA, Dublin Branch

Termini

3 Arkle Road
Sandyford
Dublin 18
D18 C9C5
Ireland

24 April 2024

BNP PARIBAS SA DUBLIN BRANCH
Termini, 3 Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin D18 C9C5
Tel: +353 (0)1 612 5300 - Fax: +353 (0)1 612 5320

BNP PARIBAS — Public limited company with a capital of 2.499.597.122 Euros — Paris Trade and Company Register — RCS Paris n° 662 042 449 — E.C.
identifier: FR76662042449 — Registered office: 16, boulevard des Italiens, 75009 Paris — ORIAS n° 07 022 735 — www.bnpparibas.com



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Directors' Report
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

The Directors of FAM Series UCITS ICAV (the “ICAV”) submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023.

Principal Activities

The ICAV has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank™) as an Irish Collective Asset-
Management Vehicle pursuant to the Irish Collective Asset-Management Vehicles Act 2015 (the “ICAV Act”). The
ICAV has been authorised pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013
(Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (as amended).

The ICAYV is structured as an umbrella entity composed of different Sub-Funds. Each Sub-Fund will represent a separate
portfolio of assets of the ICAV and may have more than one Class or Series of Shares allocated to it.

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in Respect of the Financial Statements
The Directors are responsible for preparing the financial statements in accordance with applicable Irish law and
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the European Union (“EU”).

Irish company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the ICAV and of the profit or loss of the ICAV for that year. In preparing those financial
statements, the Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

e make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the ICAV will
not continue in business; and

e state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards,
identify those standards, and note the effect and reasons for any material departure from those standards.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2023 (the “Financial Statements”). In carrying out these requirements, the Directors have
appointed BNP Paribas Fund Administration Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Administrator”) to act as Administrator to
the ICAV.

Review of the Business and Future Developments

A comprehensive overview of the ICAV's and its Sub-Funds' activities and its future developments are set out in the
Investment Manager’s reports. Investment objectives may change from time to time, these will be reflected in the
prospectus of the ICAV and the relevant Sub-Fund supplement.

Risks and Uncertainties
The principal risks and uncertainties which the ICAV faces relate to the use of financial instruments and are listed in Note
14 “Financial Instruments and Associated Risks”.

Results and Dividends
The results for the financial year are shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on pages 99 to 113.

Corporate Governance

The Directors have voluntarily adopted the 'Corporate Governance Code for Collective Investment Schemes and
Management Companies', as published by Irish Funds in December 2011 (the “IF Code”), as the ICAV’s corporate
governance code. In respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2023, the Directors confirm compliance with the
provisions of the IF Code.

Secretary
The Secretary that served during the financial year is listed on page 3.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Directors' Report (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

Directors
The Directors of the ICAV at 31 December 2023 were:

Jim Firn (Irish resident)*

Fabio Melisso (Irish resident)**

Ciaran Brady (Irish resident)**

Lorenzo Di Pietrantonio (Irish resident)**

* Independent non- executive Director
** Non- executive Director

Transactions Involving Directors

Other than as disclosed in Note 13 to the Financial Statements, there are no contracts or arrangements of any significance
in relation to the business of the ICAV in which the Directors or Secretary had any interest as defined in the ICAV Act at
any time during the financial year.

Connected Persons

In accordance with the requirements of the UCITS Regulations, all transactions carried out with the ICAV by the
promoter, manager, trustee, investment adviser and associates/group companies (“connected persons”) must be conducted
at arm's length and be in the best interests of shareholders. The Directors are satisfied that there are arrangements
(evidenced by written procedures) in place to ensure that the obligations set out in the UCITS Regulations are applied to
all transactions with connected persons and that transactions with connected persons entered into during the year
complied with the obligations set out in the UCITS Regulations.

Accounting Records

The measures taken by the Directors to secure compliance with the ICAV’s obligation to keep adequate accounting
records are the use of appropriate accounting systems and procedures and employment of competent persons through the
appointment of the Administrator. The accounting records are kept at the registered address of the Administrator at
Termini, 3 Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18, D18 C9CS5, Ireland.

Statement of Relevant Audit Information

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for providing all relevant audit information to the ICAV’s statutory
auditors in connection with preparing their report in accordance with section 330 of the Companies Act 2014 (as
amended). The Directors confirm that:

e 5o far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the ICAV’s statutory auditors are not
aware; and

e cach of the Directors has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a Director in order to make himself or
herself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the ICAV’s statutory auditors are aware of that
information.

Going Concern

The ICAV’s management has made an assessment of the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied
that the ICAV has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, management is not aware
of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Independent Auditors
Deloitte Ireland LLP, Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm were appointed auditors for the financial year.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Directors' Report (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

Events During the Financial Year

Geopolitical Conflicts

The recent outbreak of geopolitical conflicts all over the world can have an impact on the global economies. The
Directors are carefully monitoring the situation as well as its potential impacts on the ICAV. The ICAV is fully capable of
continuing its usual operations.

Silicon Valley Bank Collapse and Credit Suisse forced merger

In March, the landscape was shaken by the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank and the forced merger of UBS and Credit
Suisse, raising concerns of potential contagion throughout the global banking system. The Directors are carefully
monitoring the situation as well as its potential impacts on the ICAV. The ICAV is fully capable of continuing its usual
operations.

All disclosures relating to events during the year ended 31 December 2023 are disclosed in Note 20 of the Financial
Statements.

Events Post Financial Year End
All disclosures relating to events after the year ended 31 December 2023 are disclosed in Note 21 of the Financial
Statements.

Signed for and on behalf of the board of Directors by:

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
(iaran bm/x? Jm Fim
- 3 BE464F488— FC38763DET96499 ——
Ciaran Brady Jim Firn
24 April 2024
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Deloitte Ireland LLP
Chartered Accountants &
Statutory Audit Firm

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
FAM SERIES UCITS ICAV

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion on the financial statements of FAM Series UCITS ICAV (the ‘ICAV’)

In our opinion the financial statements:

e give atrue and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the ICAV as at 31 December 2023 and of the result
for the financial year then ended; and
e have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework and the applicable regulations.

The financial statements we have audited comprise:

the Statement of Financial Position;

the Statement of Comprehensive Income;

the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares;
the Statement of Cash Flows; and

the related notes 1 to 24, including material accounting policy information as set out in note 2.

The relevant financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statements is the Irish Collective
Asset-Management Vehicles Acts 2015-2020 (“the ICAV Act”) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by
the European Union (“the relevant financial reporting framework”).

The applicable regulations that have been applied in their preparation is the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 and Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1))

(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2019 (“the applicable regulations”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under those standards are described below in the “Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements”
section of our report.

We are independent of the ICAV in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA), as applied to
public interest entities, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Summary of our approach

Key audit matters The key audit matters that we identified in the current year were:
e  Valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
e  Existence of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Within this report, any new key audit matters are identified with @ and any key audit matters which
are the same as the prior year identified with @

Materiality The materiality that we used in the current year was 1% of average net assets determined in respect
of each sub-fund and 0.50% of average net assets for the following sub-funds:

1. Fineco AM MSCI World Semiconductors and Semiconductor Equipment UCITS ETF

2. Fineco AM MSCI ACWI IMI Cyber Security UCITS ETF

3. Fineco AM MSCI World Metals and Mining UCITS ETF

4.  Fineco AM MSCI USD IG Liquid SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
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5. Fineco AM MSCI World Consumer Staples ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

6. Fineco AM MSCI World Financials ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

7. Fineco AM MSCI World Information Technology ESG Leaders 20% Capped UCITS ETF
8. Fineco AM MSCI USD HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

9. Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

10. Fineco AM MSCI EUR HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

11. Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel (1-3y) Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
12. Fineco AM MarketVector Artificial Intelligence ESG UCITS ETF

13. Fineco AM MarketVector Japan Quality Tilt ESG UCITS ETF

14. Fineco AM MarketVector Bioproduction Tech and Tools ESG UCITS ETF

15. Fineco AM MarketVector Global Clean Energy Transition ESG UCITS ETF

16. Fineco AM MarketVector Global Metaverse and e-Games ESG UCITS ETF

Scoping Our audit is a risk-based approach taking into account the structure of the ICAV, types of
investments, the involvement of the third-party service providers, the accounting processes and
controls in place and the industry in which the ICAV operates.

Significant changes in There have been no significant changes in our approach from our prior year audit.
our approach

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Our evaluation of the directors’ assessment of the ICAV’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting
included:

e Obtaining an understanding of the relevant controls in place regarding going concern as part of our audit risk assessment
procedures.

e Holding discussions with management on the directors’ going concern assessment, the future plans for the ICAV and the
feasibility of those plans.

e  Challenging the reasonableness of the key assumptions applied by the directors in their assessment.

e  Reviewing all board meeting minutes during the period up to the date of approval of the financial statements, for evidence
of any discussions and/or decisions that could impact the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern.

e Reviewing the capital activity and NAV movements, subsequent to the financial year end.

e Assessing the adequacy of the relevant going concern disclosures made in the financial statements.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that,
individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the ICAV's ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least

twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sections of
this report.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current financial year and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due
to fraud) we identified, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the
audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

0 Continued on next page/



Deloitte.

/Continued from previous page

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
FAM SERIES UCITS ICAV

Valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Key audit matter
description

@

For the financial year ended, the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss make
up a significant percentage of the total net assets of the ICAV.

The valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss is considered a key
audit matter as it is the most significant number on the Statement of Financial Position, is a key driver
of performance and due to the potential for management judgement and estimation in the valuation.

As financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are a key driver of performance and
due to their significance to the net asset value, there is a risk that these investments might not be

correctly valued, in accordance with IFRS.

Refer also to note 14 and notes 15 in the financial statements.

How the scope of our
audit responded to the
key audit matter

e We considered the valuation basis used in light of the valuation policy as stipulated in the
ICAV’s Prospectus documents and the requirements of IFRS.

e We obtained the BNP Paribas Fund Administration Services (Ireland) Limited (the

“Administrator”) ISAE 3402 Report and identified the key controls in place over the valuation

process and reviewed those key controls for any exceptions.

We independently valued exchange traded securities using our own market feeds.

We reviewed the adequacy of the fair value levelling disclosures in the financial statements.

We revalued swap positions on a sample basis.

We reviewed the fair value levelling disclosures in the financial statements to ensure they

were appropriate.

Key audit matter
description

@

For the financial year ended, the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss make
up a significant percentage of the total net assets of the ICAV.

There is a risk that financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss recorded might not
exist or might not be owned by the ICAV. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are considered to be a key driver for the ICAV’s performance.

Therefore, due to the significance of investments to the ICAV’s financial statements, we have
determined this as a key audit matter.

Refer also to note 14 in the financial statements.

How the scope of our
audit responded to the
key audit matter

e  We obtained the BNP Paribas Fund Administration Services (Ireland) Limited (the
“Administrator”) ISAE 3402 Report and identified the key controls in place over the
reconciliation process and reviewed those key controls for any exceptions.

e We obtained direct confirmation of the investments of the ICAV from the Depositary and
brokers at year-end. Any reconciling items between the confirmations and the ICAV’s
investment portfolios were investigated to ensure that trades were recorded in the correct
reporting period.

e We completed alternative procedures in relation to a number of positions for which
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confirmations were not available at the issuance of this report.

Our audit procedures relating to these matters were designed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and
not to express an opinion on individual accounts or disclosures. Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified with respect
to any of the risks described above, and we do not express an opinion on these individual matters.

We define materiality as the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable person would be changed or influenced. We use materiality both in planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as a whole as follows:

Basis for The materiality that we used in the current year was 1% of average net assets determined in respect of
determining each sub-fund and 0.50% of average net assets for the following sub-funds:

materiality 1. Fineco AM MSCI World Semiconductors and Semiconductor Equipment UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI ACWI IMI Cyber Security UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Metals and Mining UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI USD IG Liquid SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Consumer Staples ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Financials ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Information Technology ESG Leaders 20% Capped UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI USD HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI EUR HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

. Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel (1-3y) Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
. Fineco AM MarketVector Artificial Intelligence ESG UCITS ETF

. Fineco AM MarketVector Japan Quality Tilt ESG UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MarketVector Bioproduction Tech and Tools ESG UCITS ETF

. Fineco AM MarketVector Global Clean Energy Transition ESG UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MarketVector Global Metaverse and e-Games ESG UCITS ETF

O o ~NOU s WS
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Rationale for the The Net Asset Value of the ICAV is the primary indicator of the size and performance of the ICAV and is

benchmark applied considered the key area of interest for the shareholders, who are the primary users of the financial
statements. The use of the average Net Asset Value is considered the industry practice benchmark for
Investment Funds.

The materiality used by the former auditor in the audit of the prior year financial statements was 1% of average net assets of the
ICAV for all sub-funds.

We set performance materiality at a level lower than materiality to reduce the probability that, in aggregate, uncorrected and
undetected misstatements exceed the materiality for the financial statements as a whole.

Performance materiality was set at 50% of materiality for the 2023 audit (2022: 50%). In determining performance materiality, we
considered the following factors:

e  our understanding of the ICAV;

e the quality of the control environment;
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e the nature and extent of misstatements identified in previous audits; and
e our expectations in relation to misstatements in the current period.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them all audit differences in excess of 5% of materiality (2022 : 5% of
materiality) as well as differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative grounds. We also report
to the Board of Directors on disclosure matters that we identified when assessing the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Our audit is a risk based approach taking into account the structure of the ICAV, types of investments, the involvement of the third
parties service providers, the accounting processes and controls in place and the industry in which the ICAV operates. The ICAV is
incorporated as an Irish collective asset management vehicle with variable capital and segregated liability between sub-funds. The
ICAV is authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as a qualifying investor alternative investment fund.

The ICAV is organised as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds. We assess the risks of each sub-fund
separately. We have conducted our audit based on the books and records maintained by the administrator of FAM Series ICAV at
Termini, 3 Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18, D18 C9C5, Ireland.

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements, other than the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained within the
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in
our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify
such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise comply with the ICAV Act, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the ICAV or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on IAASA’s website at:
https://iaasa.ie/publications/description-of-the-auditors-responsibilities-for-the-audit-of-the-financial-statements. This description
forms part of our auditor’s report.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line with our
responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our
procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed below.

Identifying and assessing potential risks related to irregularities

In identifying and assessing risks of material misstatement in respect of irregularities, including fraud and non-compliance with laws
and regulations, we considered the following:

e the nature of the industry and sector, control environment and business performance;
e  results of our enquiries of management about their own identification and assessment of the risks of irregularities;
e any matters we identified having obtained and reviewed the ICAV’s documentation of their policies and procedures

relating to:

e identifying, evaluating and complying with laws and regulations and whether they were aware of any instances of non-
compliance;

e detecting and responding to the risks of fraud and whether they have knowledge of any actual, suspected or alleged
fraud;

e theinternal controls established to mitigate risks of fraud or non-compliance with laws and regulations;
e the matters discussed among the audit engagement team and relevant internal specialists, including IT and valuations
regarding how and where fraud might occur in the financial statements and any potential indicators of fraud.

As a result of these procedures, we considered the opportunities and incentives that may exist within the organisation for fraud and
identified the greatest potential for fraud in the following areas: Valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss and Revenue Recognition. In common with all audits under ISAs (Ireland), we are also required to perform specific procedures
to respond to the risk of management override.

In common with all audits under ISAs (Ireland), we are also required to perform specific procedures to respond to the risk of
management override.

We also obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory framework that the ICAV operates in, focusing on provisions of those
laws and regulations that had a direct effect on the determination of material amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The key laws and regulations we considered in this context included the The key laws and regulations we considered in this context
included the ICAV Act, Listing Rules and the applicable regulations..

In addition, we considered provisions of other laws and regulations that do not have a direct effect on the financial statements but
compliance with which may be fundamental to the ICAV’s ability to operate or to avoid a material penalty. These included matters
regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland.

Audit response to risks identified
As a result of performing the above, we identified ‘Valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as a key audit matter

related to the potential risk of fraud. The key audit matters section of our report explains the matter in more detail and also describes
the specific procedures we performed in response to that key audit matter.
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Our procedures to respond to risks identified included the following:

e reviewing the financial statement disclosures and testing to supporting documentation to assess compliance with
provisions of relevant laws and regulations described as having a direct effect on the financial statements;

e enquiring of management and the Board of Directors concerning actual and potential litigation and claims;

e performing analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships that may indicate risks of material
misstatement due to fraud;

e reading minutes of meetings of those charged with governance and reviewing correspondence with the Central Bank of
Ireland; and

e |n addressing the risk of fraud in Revenue Recognition, independently valuing all exchange traded securities using our own
market feeds and completing an unrealised gain/loss reconciliation.

e |n addressing the risk of fraud through management override of controls, testing the appropriateness of journal entries
and other adjustments; assessing whether the judgements made in making accounting estimates are indicative of a
potential bias; and evaluating the business rationale of any significant transactions that are unusual or outside the normal
course of business.

We also communicated relevant identified laws and regulations and potential fraud risks to all engagement team members including
internal specialists, and remained alert to any indications of fraud or non-compliance with laws and regulations throughout the audit.

In our opinion, the information given in the directors’ report is consistent with the financial statements. The directors’ report has
been prepared in accordance with the ICAV Act.

Based on the knowledge and understanding of the ICAV and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not
identified material misstatements in the directors' report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the ICAV Act which require us to report to you if, in our opinion, the
disclosures of directors’ remuneration and transactions specified by law are not made.

Based solely on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, we report that:

e  We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit.

e |nour opinion the accounting records of the ICAV were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be readily and
properly audited.

e The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records

- Continued on next page/
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Other matters which we are required to address

We were appointed by the Board of Directors on 3 January 2024 to audit the financial statements for the year ending 31 December
2023. The period of total uninterrupted engagement including previous renewals and reappointments of the firm is 6 years,
covering the year ending 31 December 2023.

The non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard were not provided and we remained independent of the ICAV in
conducting the audit.

Our audit opinion is consistent with the additional report to the Board of Directors we are required to provide in accordance with ISA
(Ireland) 260.

This report is made solely to the ICAV’s shareholders, as a body, in accordance with Section 120(1) (b) of the ICAV Act . Our audit work
has been undertaken so that we might state to the ICAV’s shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other
than the ICAV and the ICAV’s shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

A

Brian Forrester

For and on behalf of Deloitte Ireland LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Deloitte & Touche House, 29 Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin 2

29 April 2024

An audit does not provide assurance on the maintenance and integrity of the website, including controls used to achieve this, and in
particular on whether any changes may have occurred to the financial statements since first published. These matters are the
responsibility of the directors but no control procedures can provide absolute assurance in this area.

Legislation in Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements differs from legislation in other
jurisdictions.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023

STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC FAM MSCI Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Emerging Markets Factors Europe
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Index Fund Fund
Notes EUR USD USD USD USD EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 2,354 707,601 457,413 285,304 - 120,343
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 84,975,484 141,086,135 287,646,979 38,085,202 92,610,070 78,739,940

Derivative Instruments 15 3,143,518 3,586,816 5,887,766 1,824,828 3,639,921 3,238,479

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 317,551 532,466 1,623,372 9,905 3,093 230,564
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 2,290,000 1,811,626 - 519,186 1,027,325 2,000,000
Interest and other assets 6 4,202 11,952 8,946 1,866 3,730 5,111
Total assets 90,733,109 147,736,596 295,624,476 40,726,291 97,284,139 84,334,437
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 - - - - - 190,814
Bank overdraft 2.1() 36,728 - - - 318,395 -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - 1,743,538 - - 579,141
Management fees payable 13 16,041 28,366 52,606 6,200 16,370 29,901
Redemptions payable 2.1() - 57,183 49,236 - - -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders 2,354 547,501 216,074 - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 2,290,000 1,811,626 612 519,186 1,027,325 2,000,000
Accrued expenses 7 66,239 87,942 155,315 40,658 67,881 48,369
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 2,411,362 2,532,618 2,217,381 566,044 1,429,971 2,848,225
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 88,321,747 145,203,978 293,407,095 40,160,247 95,854,168 81,486,212

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global
Fineco AM Smart Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM
Factors US Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026! Fund 20262 Fund 2026 II°
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 1,874,322 388,988 356,381 1,001,053 85,540,423 42,880,323
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 265,106,566 117,706,880 26,607,792 113,306,759 102,116,118 50,617,628
Derivative Instruments 15 11,965,933 4,196,746 - 10,449,573 7,291,483 3,614,688
Money Market Instruments 15 - - - 999 2,992 1,996
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - 12,830,563 6,359,867
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 1,317,383 17,602 - - - -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 5,700,000 3,190,000 - - - 40,577
Interest and other assets 6 5,880 6,179 233,533 806,121 722,147 358,249
Total assets 285,970,084 125,506,395 27,197,706 125,564,505 208,503,726 103,873,328
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 536,000 369,510 1,099,141 27,326,574 24,134,020 11,962,866
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 2,909,615 - - - 99,030,848 48,889,867
Management fees payable 13 102,139 47,822 24,710 58,385 37,931 19,442
Redemptions payable 2.1() - 6,448 - - - -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - 11,552 - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 5,700,000 3,190,000 - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 130,341 72,789 25,450 74,554 64,852 37,987
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 9,378,095 3,698,121 1,149,301 27,459,513 123,267,651 60,910,162
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 276,591,989 121,808,274 26,048,405 98,104,992 85,236,075 42,963,166

'Formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023
2Formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023
3Formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 11

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Target China ESG Target ESG Target Bluestar Global
Defence FAM Defence FAM Coupon 2026 Global Coupon Global Coupon Logistics Index
Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II FAM Fund
Notes EUR USD EUR EUR EUR USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 352,167 289,034 1,595,344 483,597 1,055,241 387
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 90,412,133 29,180,308 397,029,773 153,756,938 299,789,194 20,233,279

Derivative Instruments 15 8,001,644 3,569,456 32,329,628 3,709,171 462,033 1,112,256

Money Market Instruments 15 - 2,160 - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) - - - - - 1,752
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - 740,116
Interest and other assets 6 944,180 156,945 27,505 1,946 2,424 36,358
Total assets 99,710,124 33,197,903 430,982,250 157,951,652 301,308,892 22,124,148
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 20,197,320 5,188,145 53,912,200 4,249,706 11,663,834 -
Bank overdraft 2.13) - - - - - 310
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Management fees payable 13 28,722 13,450 483,930 196,827 369,330 6,508
Redemptions payable 2.1() - - - - - 4,599
Dividend payable 416,269 176,539 - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - 387
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - 740,116
Accrued expenses 7 47,632 29,981 284,086 119,053 208,286 41,644
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 20,689,943 5,408,115 54,680,216 4,565,586 12,241,450 793,564
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 79,020,181 27,789,788 376,302,034 153,386,066 289,067,442 21,330,584

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Government
Fineco AM Euro ESG Target ESG Target Inflation Linked
Inflation Linked Global Coupon  Ultra Short Term  Enhanced Ultra Global Coupon Bond All
Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Bond SRI FAM  Short Term Bond 2026 Fineco AM  Maturities Index
Fund 111 Fund SRI FAM Fund Fund IV Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 865,409 1,347,905 10,806,998 4,060,321 727,464 23,704
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 270,856,532 172,386,604 103,302,983 49,826,499 95,935,501 22,991,894
Derivative Instruments 15 816,669 2,785,313 264,670 238,947 3,769,897 -
Money Market Instruments 15 - - 22,944,374 398,437 - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - 2,868
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 42,037 - 101,797,946 2,128,385 - 192,206
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 602,979 - 58,116 111,386 - -
Interest and other assets 6 889,168 4,870 965,985 576,373 2,175 91,209
Total assets 274,072,794 176,524,692 240,141,072 57,340,348 100,435,037 23,301,881
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 516,918 4,900,590 318,158 311,703 4,219,094 -
Bank overdraft 2.13) - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - 2,113,697 - 183,884
Management fees payable 13 115,472 210,991 8,037 5,503 118,706 4,449
Redemptions payable 2.1(D) 20,500 - 100,366,315 257,094 145,183 -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - 260,000 80,000 - -
Accrued expenses 7 139,521 114,283 37,266 19,169 93,500 24,504
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 792,411 5,225,864 100,989,776 2,787,166 4,576,483 212,837
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 273,280,383 171,298,828 139,151,296 54,553,182 95,858,554 23,089,044

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro ESG Target
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Global Coupon
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year  Treasury 7-10  Treasury 10+ Year 2026 Fineco AM
Index Fund Index Fund Index Fund Year Index Fund Index Fund Fund V
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 11,162 29,463 24,036 46,408 29,254 1,065,549
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 54,493,195 28,518,065 45,715,926 28,109,840 51,304,562 115,747,004
Derivative Instruments 15 - - - - - 24,055,077
Money Market Instruments 15 - 129,634 137,801 10,840 407,455 -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) 1,139,989 405,943 946,166 482,606 44,595 -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 1,094,592 442,969 352,924 360,164 403,106 -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - 3,955 4,353 - 13,740,000
Interest and other assets 6 373,884 230,413 409,100 260,592 744,083 8,351
Total assets 57,112,822 29,756,487 47,589,908 29,274,803 52,933,055 154,615,981
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 - - - - - 9,442,893
Bank overdraft 2.13) - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 2,216,412 861,928 1,342,294 826,765 421,053 -
Management fees payable 13 10,633 5,401 8,703 5,367 9,857 351,745
Redemptions payable 2.1(D) 1,446 692 - 51 - -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - 13,740,000
Accrued expenses 7 30,672 19,448 22,537 19,216 23,831 129,203
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 2,259,163 887,469 1,373,534 851,399 454,741 23,663,841
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 54,853,659 28,869,018 46,216,374 28,423,404 52,478,314 130,952,140

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

ESG Target
Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028 Smart Global
Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2029
Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund I Fineco AM Fund I Fineco AM Fund!
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 1,001,909 1,018,414 751,222 698,216 24,098,943 6,137,194
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 84,947,131 108,593,964 67,788,279 168,530,626 273,162,857 641,853,329

Derivative Instruments 15 1,257,288 20,522,842 9,827,231 51,318,275 103,595,756 126,055,132

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) - - - - - -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - -
Interest and other assets 6 2,351 477,787 305,525 1,644,837 2,159,108 2,221,613
Total assets 87,208,679 130,613,007 78,672,257 222,191,954 403,016,664 776,267,268
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 6,004,091 34,837,837 22,226,814 43,919,732 83,170,509 178,203,809
Bank overdraft 2.13) - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Management fees payable 13 207,600 91,186 54,059 132,916 221,515 446,866
Redemptions payable 2.1(D) - 69,882 36,037 16,140 341,566 568,235
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - 22,441,000 -
Accrued expenses 7 55,689 68,020 62,251 75,497 113,941 224,697
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 6,267,380 35,066,925 22,379,161 44,144,285 106,288,531 179,443,607
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 80,941,299 95,546,082 56,293,096 178,047,669 296,728,133 596,823,661

I Launched on 11 January 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Defence Defence 2029 Smart Global Defence 2029 Multi-Strategy
Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM US 2029 Fineco AM
Fineco AM Fund! 112 Fineco AM Fund? r’ Dollar Bond Fund?® Fund®
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 441,678 3,951,008 2,684,953 13,506,075 432,305 4,757,484
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 80,884,242 448,951,758 216,611,038 457,154,013 95,780,782 219,628,705

Derivative Instruments 15 15,108,589 88,371,709 18,952,491 88,887,820 2,345,908 43,007,259

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - 7,445,456 -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) - - - - 92,510 -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - - 110,545 -
Interest and other assets 6 228,895 923,416 1,278,649 1,028,304 672,864 455,454
Total assets 96,663,404 542,197,891 239,527,131 560,576,212 106,880,370 267,848,902
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 25,093,406 139,385,022 57,564,385 137,027,686 207,006 66,866,185
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - - 957,227 -
Management fees payable 13 67,588 300,421 136,345 300,210 53,548 165,659
Redemptions payable 2.1() 84,949 559,640 816,816 196,869 3,298 264,312
Dividend payable - - - 9,169,614 - 2,296,362
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - 63,095 - 2,018
Accrued expenses 7 51,386 147,201 69,491 141,058 42,742 49,550
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 25,297,329 140,392,284 58,587,037 146,898,532 1,263,821 69,644,086
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 71,366,075 401,805,607 180,940,094 413,677,680 105,616,549 198,204,816

! Launched on 11 January 2023
2 Launched on 15 February 2023
3 Launched on 22 March 2023

7 Launched on 29 March 2023

8 Launched on 13 April 2023

9 Launched on 17 May 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Global Smart Defence Defence 2026 Single Strategy Smart Defence  Emerging Markets
Defence 2030 Progression 2025  Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund Single Strategy Equity FAM
Fineco AM Fund'® Fineco AM Fund!! 12 m Fineco AM Fund!? Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 1,636,698 823,746 363,080 126,793 1,099,809 3,348,234
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 173,728,958 167,501,005 182,658,494 49,048,903 23,941,450 106,002,701

Derivative Instruments 15 37,811,191 - 15,079,082 12,267,338 6,524,690 -

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) - - - - - -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - -
Interest and other assets 6 394,708 363,476 761,421 333,156 166,154 385,275
Total assets 213,571,555 168,688,227 198,862,077 61,776,190 31,732,103 109,736,210
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 52,040,308 5,519,513 49,992,970 11,564,677 5,721,927 -
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Management fees payable 13 120,229 442,655 111,767 49,433 24,605 63,206
Redemptions payable 2.1(1) 39,395 - 19,313 2,203 10,639 -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - 3,847 - 850,000 -
Accrued expenses 7 38,642 44,194 31,524 19,475 10,622 56,933
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 52,238,574 6,006,362 50,159,421 11,635,788 6,617,793 120,139
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 161,332,981 162,681,865 148,702,656 50,140,402 25,114,310 109,616,071

10 Launched on 24 May 2023
11 Launched on 14 June 2023
12 Launched on 05 July 2023
13 Launched on 12 July 2023
14 Launched on 25 August 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Defence Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Defence 2030 Multi-Strategy Defence 2026 Defence 2030 Progression 2025
Fineco AM Fund 2030 Fineco AM  Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund
115 Fund!¢ 1’ s I
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 2,165,379 3,348,868 1,286,214 29,289,493 23,561,870
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 380,480,590 - 218,989,885 - -
Derivative Instruments 15 91,844,977 - 21,387,136 - -
Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) - 3,561,338 - 29,460,880 23,564,714
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - 175,983,942 - 34,579,169 30,354,917
Interest and other assets 6 988,938 151,850 1,459,496 13,082 6,424
Total assets 475,479,884 183,045,998 243,122,731 93,342,624 77,487,925
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 120,934,742 - 52,885,569 - -
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - 3,471,338 - - -
Management fees payable 13 260,011 138,067 114,737 12,058 5,704
Redemptions payable 2.1() 44,236 90,000 - 30,000 -
Dividend payable - - - - -
Due to shareholders - 3,347,483 - 29,278,284 23,561,870
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 35,685 15,167 15,106 12,233 720
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 121,274,674 7,062,055 53,015,412 29,332,575 23,568,294
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 354,205,210 175,983,943 190,107,319 64,010,049 53,919,631

15 Launched on 27 September 2023
16 Launched on 18 October 2023

17 Launched on 01 November 2023
18 Launched on 13 December 2023
19 Launched on 20 December 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC FAM MSCI Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Emerging Markets Factors Europe
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Index Fund Fund
Notes EUR USD USD USD USD EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Distribution Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

36,936 145,638 132,395 12,846 30,873 9,781

334,897 697,758 1,371,711 312,436 776,456 -
3,420 - - - - R

0 00 00 00 0 0 OO0 0 0 0 0 X0
'
'
'
'
'
N
wn
>
(e}
(=
—

Net Asset Value per Share

EUR 105.8574 EUR 107.7145 EUR 109.4044 EUR 92.6926 EUR 90.5535 EUR 112.8636

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

EUR 143.1892 EUR 165.9038 EUR 183.0753 EUR 112.5506 EUR 108.1551 -
EUR 10,659.4879 - - - - -

EUR 122.7583

O O O O O O \O OO OO
'
'
'
'
'

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Fineco AM Smart
Factors US Fund
EUR

Fineco AM Smart
Factors World
Fund
EUR

Global Defence
FAM Fund
EUR

Global Defence
FAM Fund 2026!
EUR

Smart Global
Defence FAM
Fund 20262
EUR

Smart Global

Defence FAM

Fund 2026 113
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Distribution Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023
2formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023
3formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 11

0 00 00 00 0 0 OO0 0 0 0 0 X0

O O O O O O \O OO OO

8,121

6,127

1,384,900

EUR 114.2602

EUR 11,843.8635

EUR 146.6504

EUR 112.7805

EUR 137.8058

79

254,164

EUR 102.4867

958,609

EUR 102.3410

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

856,063

EUR 99.5670

430,500

EUR 99.7980



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global
Defence FAM Defence FAM
Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD
Notes EUR USD

Target China
Coupon 2026
FAM Fund
EUR

ESG Target
Global Coupon

ESG Target
Global Coupon

2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II

EUR

EUR

Bluestar Global
Logistics Index
FAM Fund
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Distribution Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

832,539 293,874

0 00 00 00 0 0 OO0 0 0 0 0 X0
'
'

EUR 94.9150 USD 94.5640

O O O O O O \O OO OO
'
'

4,392,710

EUR 85.6650

1,558,217

EUR 98.4370

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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2,993,293

EUR 96.5720

36,323

186,372

EUR 95.8665

EUR 84.9249



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Fineco AM Euro
Inflation Linked
Government Bond
Fund
EUR

ESG Target
Global Coupon
2026 FAM Fund
I
EUR

Ultra Short Term
Bond SRI FAM
Fund
EUR

Enhanced Ultra
Short Term Bond
SRI FAM Fund
EUR

ESG Target
Global Coupon
2026 Fineco AM
Fund IV
EUR

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Government
Inflation Linked
Bond All
Maturities Index
Fund
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Distribution Shares
Class T Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JTH' Distribution Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*

OO 00 00 OO0 0 00 0 0 OO0 0 0 O

O O O O O OO OO OO

246,657

2,193,445

1,739
255,115

EUR 94.6860

EUR 94.7235

EUR 10,225.8205
EUR 95.5171

1,736,070

EUR 98.6700

81

375,748

10,011

EUR 103.8687

EUR 10,001.3461

275,748
2,565

EUR 104.4806
EUR 10,036.5928

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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EUR 101.2510

238,050



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Aggregate

Index Fund

Notes EUR

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Aggregate
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year

Index Fund

EUR

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Aggregate
Treasury 5-7 Year
Index Fund
EUR

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Aggregate
Treasury 7-10
Year Index Fund
EUR

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Aggregate
Treasury 10+ Year
Index Fund
EUR

ESG Target
Global Coupon
2026 Fineco AM
Fund V
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Distribution Shares
Class 'T" Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JTH' Distribution Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class ' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*

356,609
474
1,371

O 00 00 OO0 0 00 0 0 OO0 0 0 O

EUR 101.2251
EUR 10,013.5493
EUR 10,216.7420

O O O O O OO OO OO

283,147

EUR 101.9578

258,776

1,872

EUR 102.5639

EUR 10,510.3027

276,071

EUR 102.9568

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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524,030

- 1,331,531

EUR 100.1438

- EUR 98.3470



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

ESG Target
Global
Infrastructure
Coupon 2026
Fineco AM Fund
Notes EUR

Smart Defence
Equity 2028
Fineco AM Fund

EUR

Smart Defence
Equity 2028
Fineco AM Fund
I
EUR

Smart Global
Smart Global Defence 2028
Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund
Fineco AM Fund 11
EUR EUR

Smart Global
Defence 2029
Fineco AM Fund!
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Distribution Shares
Class 'T" Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JTH' Distribution Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class ' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*

1 Launched on 11 January 2023

846,432

O 00 00 OO0 0 00 0 0 OO0 0 0 O
'

O O O O O OO OO OO

EUR 95.6264

886,554

EUR 107.7725

549,162

EUR 102.5073

1,656,711 2,865,102

EUR 107.4706 EUR 103.5663

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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5,826,197

EUR 102.4380



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Defence Defence 2029 Smart Global Defence 2029 Multi-Strategy
Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM US 2029 Fineco AM
Fineco AM Fund! 112 Fineco AM Fund? r’ Dollar Bond Fund?® Fund’®
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR
Shares outstanding at end of financial year
Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - 45,212 -
Class 'A' Distribution Shares 8 722,767 3,897,369 1,781,649 3,442,530 - 1,905,198
Class 'A1' Distribution Shares 8 - - - 605,200 - -
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'J' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - 48,441 -
Class 'L' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares* 8 - - - - 272,236 -
Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares* 8 - - - - 2,182 -
Class 'JH' Distribution Shares* 8 - - - - 401 -
Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares* 8 - - - - 343,660 -
Net Asset Value per Share
Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - EUR 99.5471 -
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares 9 EUR 98.7401 EUR 103.0966 EUR 101.5577 EUR 102.1988 - EUR 104.0337
Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Distribution Shares 9 - - - EUR 102.2061 - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - EUR 99.8437 -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares* 9 - - - - EUR 98.7194 -
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares* 9 - - - - EUR 9,870.6341 -
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Distribution Shares* 9 - - - - EUR 9,870.6183 -
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares* 9 - - - - EUR 98.6520 -

I Launched on 11 January 2023
2 Launched on 15 February 2023
3 Launched on 22 March 2023

7 Launched on 29 March 2023
8 Launched on 13 April 2023
9 Launched on 17 May 2023

84

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Global Smart Defence Defence 2026 Single Strategy
Defence 2030 Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund

Fineco AM Fund!® Fineco AM Fund!! 112
Notes EUR EUR EUR

m
EUR

Smart Defence
Single Strategy
Fineco AM Fund'?
EUR

Emerging Markets
Equity FAM
Fund!4
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Distribution Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

10 L aunched on 24 May 2023
1 Launched on 14 June 2023
12 Launched on 05 July 2023
13 Launched on 12 July 2023
14 Launched on 25 August 2023

- 1,625,386 -
1,526,035 - 1,458,268

0 00 00 00 0 0 OO0 0 0 0 0 X0
'
'
'

- EUR 100.0881 -
EUR 105.7204 - EUR 101.9721

O O O O O O \O OO OO
'
'
'

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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485,183

EUR 103.3433

238,516

EUR 105.2942



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Smart Global
Defence 2030
Fineco AM Fund
s
EUR

Smart Defence
Multi-Strategy
2030 Fineco AM

Fund!¢
EUR

Smart Global
Defence 2026
Fineco AM Fund
7
EUR

Smart Global
Defence 2030
Fineco AM Fund
s
EUR

Smart Defence
Progression 2025
Fineco AM Fund

e
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Distribution Shares
Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'I' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'TH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A1' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'JH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*

15 Launched on 27 September 2023 16 Launched on 18 October 2023

Signed for and on behalf of the board of Directors by:

Director: _| (iaraw Brady Director:__| J
Jim k¥

C36312BE164F488.

Ciaran Brady

OO 00 00 OO0 0 00 0 0 OO0 0 00 0

NelNeRNoRNeRNoRNoRNINo BN I N =]

DocuSigned by:
im Firn,
FC38763DET96499...

rn

3,389,844

EUR 104.4901

17 Launched on 01 November 2023

1,759,839

EUR 100.0000

Date: 24 April 2024

86

1,851,175

EUR 102.6955

18 1 aunched on 13 December 2023

640,100

EUR 100.0000

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

539,196

EUR 100.0000

19 L aunched on 20 December 2023



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022

STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC FAM MSCI Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Emerging Markets Factors Europe
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Index Fund Fund!
Notes EUR USD USD USD USD EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 554,861 478,229 3 212,771 123,730 -
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 75,094,018 98,713,262 108,460,680 28,815,758 68,775,890 57,868,467

Derivative Instruments 15 1,599,666 1,797,061 3,292,981 1,117,758 2,384,179 1,288,443

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 184,108 259,769 583,142 56,921 293,691 185,396
Subscriptions prepaid - - - - - 35,414
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 2,730,000 2,390,640 992,543 1,077,923 2,742,833 1,790,000
Interest and other assets 6 3,090 8,203 2,172 1,077 2,618 7,644
Total assets 80,165,743 103,647,164 113,331,521 31,282,208 74,322,941 61,175,364
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 - - - - - 241,359
Bank overdraft 2.13) - - 41,346 - - 41,335
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - 1,109,162 - - -
Management fees payable 13 14,911 21,192 21,635 5,035 12,976 24,653
Redemptions payable 2.1() 65,988 - 3,475 - 167,136 -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - 28,948 - 6,450 17,422 -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 2,730,000 2,390,640 - 1,077,923 2,742,833 1,790,000
Accrued expenses 7 25,008 39,912 90,672 23212 34,001 27,538
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 2,835,907 2,480,692 1,266,290 1,112,620 2,974,368 2,124,885
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 77,329,836 101,166,472 112,065,231 30,169,588 71,348,573 59,050,479

! formerly Smart Factors Europe FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global
Fineco AM Smart Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM
Factors US Fund? Fund? FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026 Fund 20265 Fund 2026 I1°
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 1,048,704 600,976 249,825 1,420,762 794,336 579,379
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 134,470,484 103,012,709 31,237,739 199,352,399 139,496,501 67,531,073
Derivative Instruments 15 4935914 2,434,865 - 3,941,564 12,976,283 6,699,134
Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 854,498 234,062 - - - -
Subscriptions prepaid - - - - - -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 2,620,000 2,370,000 - - - -
Interest and other assets 6 7,549 7,319 283,558 1,390,400 1,580,080 789,750
Total assets 143,937,149 108,659,931 31,771,122 206,105,125 154,847,200 75,599,336
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 1,115,149 668,721 1,045,816 45,621,043 28,672,498 13,421,902
Bank overdraft 2.1() 22 - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 1,213,799 - - - - -
Management fees payable 13 88,439 44,436 30,466 92,623 46,860 23,192
Redemptions payable 2.1() - - - - - -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 2,620,000 2,370,000 - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 46,726 40,018 22,363 52,789 43,548 32,057
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 5,084,135 3,123,175 1,098,645 45,766,455 28,762,906 13,477,151
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 138,853,014 105,536,756 30,672,477 160,338,670 126,084,294 62,122,185

2 formerly Smart Factors US FAM Fund

3 formerly Smart Factors World FAM Fund

4 formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

5 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

6 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 11

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Target China ESG Target ESG Target Bluestar Global
Defence FAM Defence FAM Coupon 2026 Global Coupon Global Coupon Logistics Index
Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II FAM Fund
Notes EUR USD EUR EUR EUR USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 1,405,040 849,955 10,943,543 3,862,950 6,908,716 177,491
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 98,651,712 33,780,858 534,083,408 194,025,657 363,714,182 14,587,199

Derivative Instruments 15 8,476,730 3,669,170 232,021 54,584 86,192 605,363

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) - - - - - 22,734
Subscriptions prepaid - - - - - -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - -
Interest and other assets 6 1,012,839 191,474 48,413 25974 7,059 12,094
Total assets 109,546,321 38,491,457 545,307,385 197,969,165 370,716,149 15,404,881
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 24,446,899 6,165,582 85,166,718 27,721,213 51,795,025 -
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - 2,431,032 1,196,781 2,428,167 53,250
Management fees payable 13 31,918 16,106 533,861 176,587 369,652 5,049
Redemptions payable 2.1() - - - - - -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - 20,794
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 27,650 21,007 121,913 88,083 131,397 47,927
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 24,506,467 6,202,695 88,253,524 29,182,664 54,724,241 127,020
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 85,039,854 32,288,762 457,053,861 168,786,501 315,991,908 15,277,861

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Euro ESG Target Ultra Short Term  Enhanced Ultra ESG Target Fineco AM
Inflation Linked Global Coupon Bond SRI FAM  Short Term Bond  Global Coupon Bloomberg Euro
Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Fund’® SRI FAM Fund® 2026 Fineco AM Government
Fund’ s Fund IV1? Inflation Linked
Bond All
Maturities Index
Fund!!
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.1(j) 5,479,076 5,458,556 20,738,990 4,646,994 1,225,638 20,636
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 242,708,164 214,565,412 178,290,979 71,353,094 128,177,433 14,010,044
Derivative Instruments 15 1,123,644 109,774 2,195,619 2,418,804 505,435 -
Money Market Instruments 15 - - 34,453,524 1,997,164 - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - 329,705
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 420,695 - 216,305 228,550 - 530,975
Subscriptions prepaid - - - - - -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 1,498,719 - - 30,000 - -
Interest and other assets 6 817,596 17,567 1,475,832 470,000 12,182 60,365
Total assets 252,047,894 220,151,309 237,371,249 81,144,606 129,920,688 14,951,725
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 1,153,199 31,582,272 39,070 - 16,902,578 -
Bank overdraft 2.13) - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - 1,984,933 - - - 870,161
Management fees payable 13 120,659 209,632 13,743 9,333 128,058 2,820
Redemptions payable 2.1(D) 5,231 - 181,682 - - -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - 1,425,941 1,738,123 - -
Accrued expenses 7 76,504 66,229 22,575 16,857 37,487 13,289
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable 1,355,593 33,843,066 1,683,011 1,764,313 17,068,123 886,270
to holders of redeemable participating shares)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable 250,692,301 186,308,243 235,688,238 79,380,293 112,852,565 14,065,455

participating shares

7 formerly FAM Euro Inflation-linked Government Bond Fund

8 Launched on 19 January 2022

9 Launched on 21 February 2022
10 Launched on 13 April 2022
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11 Launched on 16 May 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro ESG Target
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Global Coupon
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year  Treasury 7-10  Treasury 10+ Year 2026 Fineco AM
Index Fund'? Index Fund!? Index Fund!? Year Index Fund!? Index Fund'? Fund V12
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 183,752 62,891 17,986 27,616 38,097 2,319,721
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 43,713,214 9,381,252 8,264,167 9,265,840 16,056,537 139,649,238

Derivative Instruments 15 - - - - - 26,174,927

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) 974,765 642,872 148,506 517,424 1,093,383 -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 142,497 186,913 207,406 296,943 835,098 -
Subscriptions prepaid - - - - - -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - 10,670,000
Interest and other assets 6 289,206 70,524 92,267 75,417 255,737 12,436
Total assets 45,303,434 10,344,452 8,730,332 10,183,240 18,278,852 178,826,322
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 - - - - - 12,528,199
Bank overdraft 2.13) - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 969,267 732,927 374,397 837,593 1,736,443 -
Management fees payable 13 5,598 1,857 1,624 1,830 3,335 174,800
Redemptions payable 2.1(D) - - 29 29 - -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - 10,670,000
Accrued expenses 7 14,288 11,947 11,820 11,937 12,773 44,613
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 989,153 746,731 387,870 851,389 1,752,551 23,417,612
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 44,314,281 9,597,721 8,342,462 9,331,851 16,526,301 155,408,710

12 Launched on 15 June 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

ESG Target
Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028
Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund
Fineco AM Fund'?® Fineco AM Fund!3 m Fineco AM Fund's Inte
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.1(j) 982,083 872,409 299,521 1,560,644 -
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 106,651,613 118,066,308 73,642,128 132,477,670 -

Derivative Instruments 15 1,020,191 24,514,571 12,343,959 88,308,160 300,951,303

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - 500,000
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) - - - - -
Subscriptions prepaid - - - - -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - - -
Interest and other assets 6 15,867 512,554 364,463 781,763 197,649
Total assets 108,669,754 143,965,842 86,650,071 223,128,237 301,648,952
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 5,852,775 43,677,219 27,082,548 45,757,120 -
Bank overdraft 2.13) - - - - 258,157
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - - -
Management fees payable 13 199,746 101,307 127,331 254,039 179,522
Redemptions payable 2.1(D) - 16,591 - 100,734 500,000
Dividend payable - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 25,602 27,284 18,257 22,765 17,970
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 6,078,123 43,822,401 27,228,136 46,134,658 955,649
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 102,591,631 100,143,441 59,421,935 176,993,579 300,693,303

13 Launched on 10 August 2022

14 Launched on 19 October 2022

15 Launched on 23 November 2022
16 T aunched on 7 December 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Notes

STOXX Europe
600 Index FAM
Fund
EUR

FAM MSCI
World Index Fund
USD

S&P 500 Index
FAM Fund
USD

FAM MSCI AC
Asia Pacific Ex
Japan Index Fund
USD

FAM MSCI
Emerging Markets
Index Fund
USD

Fineco AM Smart
Factors Europe
Fund'

EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

! formerly Smart Factors Europe FAM Fund

0 0 0 0 0 0

O O O O O OO

12,012

614,629

EUR 91.6434

EUR 124.0244

42,648

654,038

EUR 90.2301

EUR 139.0495

93

59,497

662,038

EUR 89.9304

EUR 150.5249

8,076

252,005

EUR 89.9752

EUR 109.2911

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

18,252

635,701

EUR 85.9616

EUR 102.6958

1,896

551,105

EUR 98.1735

EUR 106.8115



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global
Fineco AM Smart  Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM
Factors US Fund? Fund? FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026 Fund 20265 Fund 2026 11°
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year
Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 8 1,258 6,475 - - - -
Class 'A' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - 1,300,029 644,906
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class ']' Accumulation Shares 8 3,777 - - - - -
Class 'J' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 8 851,793 907,633 - - - -
Class 'L' Distribution Shares 8 - - 299,752 1,623,641 - -
Net Asset Value per Share
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 93.3982 EUR 94.5811 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - EUR 96.9858 EUR 96.3275
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 9,698.9144 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 119.8676 EUR 115.6022 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares 9 - - EUR 102.3262 EUR 98.7525 - -

2 formerly Smart Factors US FAM Fund

3 formerly Smart Factors World FAM Fund

4 formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

5 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

6 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 II
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The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Smart Global
Defence FAM
Fund 2024
Notes EUR

Smart Global
Defence FAM
Fund 2024 USD

USD

Target China
Coupon 2026
FAM Fund
EUR

ESG Target
Global Coupon

ESG Target
Global Coupon

2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II

EUR

EUR

Bluestar Global
Logistics Index
FAM Fund
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares

911,558

0 0 0 0 0 0
'

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

O O O O O OO
'

354,705

USD 91.0299

4,934,964

EUR 92.6154

1,781,248

EUR 94.7574

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

95

3,389,060

EUR 93.2390

25,984

159,086

EUR 85.7578

EUR 75.9766



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Government
Fineco AM Euro ESG Target ESG Target Inflation Linked
Inflation Linked Global Coupon  Ultra Short Term  Enhanced Ultra Global Coupon Bond All
Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Bond SRI FAM  Short Term Bond 2026 Fineco AM  Maturities Index
Fund’ s Fund’® SRI FAM Fund® Fund IV1? Fund!!
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Shares outstanding at end of financial year
Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 8 316,373 - - - - -
Class 'A' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'T" Accumulation Shares 8 2,139,781 - 2,355,874 791,587 - 153,260
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'J' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 8 311,466 - - - - -
Class 'L' Distribution Shares 8 - 1,945,617 - - 1,143,207 -
Net Asset Value per Share
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 91.0885 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 90.3747 - EUR 100.0428 EUR 100.2799 - EUR 91.7751
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 91.4782 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares 9 - EUR 95.7580 - - EUR 98.7160 -

7 formerly FAM Euro Inflation-linked Government Bond Fund
8 Launched on 19 January 2022

9 Launched on 21 February 2022

10 Launched on 13 April 2022

11 Launched on 16 May 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro ESG Target
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Global Coupon
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year  Treasury 7-10  Treasury 10+ Year 2026 Fineco AM
Index Fund!? Index Fund!? Index Fund?  Year Index Fund'?  Index Fund' Fund V2
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year
Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'A' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'T" Accumulation Shares 8 115,599 98,999 86,964 98,513 182,151 -
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 8 834 - - - - -
Class 'J' Distribution Shares 8 2,513 - - - - -
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'L' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - - 1,627,213
Net Asset Value per Share
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 98.0958 EUR 96.9477 EUR 95.9302 EUR 94.7271 EUR 90.7284 -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 9,705.1953 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares 9 EUR 9,899.7904 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - - EUR 95.5060

12 1 aunched on 15 June 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

ESG Target
Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028
Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund
Fineco AM Fund'® Fineco AM Fund' m+ Fineco AM Fund!’ e
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year
Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - -
Class 'A' Distribution Shares 8 - 993,998 612,602 1,779,052 3,006,933
Class 'T" Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - -
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - -
Class 'J' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - -
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - -
Class 'L' Distribution Shares 8 1,025,855 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Share
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares 9 - EUR 100.7481 EUR 96.9992 EUR 99.4876 EUR 100.0000
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares 9 EUR 100.0060 - - - -

13 Launched on 10 August 2022

14 1 aunched on 19 October 2022
15 Launched on 23 November 2022
16 | aunched on 7 December 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC FAM MSCI Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Emerging Markets Factors Europe
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Index Fund Fund
Notes EUR USD USD USD USD EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 59,517 76,754 32,257 24,393 46,947 38,095
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - 33,462 - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (7,328,530) 4,185,934 13,505,798 (5,735,548) (11,605,327) (4,244,861)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 19,773,156 21,052,633 25,429,808 7,686,179 19,074,230 13,942,086
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (14,095) 18,267 (37,101) (17,092) (16,062) (4,751)
Other income 2.1(q) 5,448 17,166 45,089 20,305 39,894 -
Total operating income/(losses) 12,495,496 25,350,754 39,009,313 1,978,237 7,539,682 9,730,569
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (198,444) (295,339) (418,068) (77,464) (185,328) (338,579)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (37,061) (48,680) (71,195) (14,751) (32,068) (29,716)
Professional fees (1,486) (2,010) (2,774) (1,009) (1,595) (1,214)
Broker fees 5 (68,517) (99,034) (140,926) (36,207) (91,343) (70,816)
Directors' fees 10 (431) (469) (450) (433) (455) (528)
Audit fees 12 (4,980) (6,632) (7,663) (4,923) (5,525) (4,980)
Other expenses (51,650) (69,047) (63,171) (29,400) (52,791 (25,436)
Total operating expenses (362,569) (521,211) (704,247) (164,187) (369,105) (471,269)
Operating profit/(loss) 12,132,927 24,829,543 38,305,066 1,814,050 7,170,577 9,259,300
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest expense (50,025) (59,855) (19,658) (18,612) (41,427) (42,697)
Total finance costs (50,025) (59,855) (19,658) (18,612) (41,427) (42,697)
Profit/(loss) before tax 12,082,902 24,769,688 38,285,408 1,795,438 7,129,150 9,216,603
Withholding tax - - (33,126) - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 12,082,902 24,769,688 38,252,282 1,795,438 7,129,150 9,216,603

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global
Fineco AM Smart  Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM
Factors US Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026' Fund 2026 Fund 2026 I
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 103,197 62,790 725,929 4,578,429 3,413,264 1,480,030
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - - - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 1,822,464 (1,533,047) 1,228,129 2,943,746 12,308,673 7,865,928
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 37,166,921 22,129,962 176,533 3,247,296 (6,340,343) (3,443,601)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (36,941) (8,554) 52 128,084 (257,420) (816,935)
Other income 2.1(q) - 1,180 9 42,806 37,491 22,812
Total operating income/(losses) 39,055,641 20,652,331 2,130,652 10,940,361 9,161,665 5,108,234
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (978,606) (561,823) (330,964) (1,007,320) (531,543) (268,495)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (76,452) (49,348) (13,603) (75,322) (60,680) (30,869)
Professional fees (2,457) (1,514) (978) (2,247) (1,178) (1,116)
Broker fees 5 (175,100) (113,261) (916) (5,128) (3,994) (1,822)
Directors' fees 10 (826) (716) (217) (130) (356) (249)
Audit fees 12 (6,941) (6,941) (3,414) (6,941) (6,941) (4,980)
Other expenses 4 (72,613) (37,964) (10,552) (30,001) (26,685) (15,075)
Total operating expenses (1,312,995) (771,567) (360,644) (1,127,089) (631,377) (322,606)
Operating profit/(loss) 37,742,646 19,880,764 1,770,008 9,813,272 8,530,288 4,785,628
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - (1,379,967) (1,487,285) (1,193,645) (299,494)
Interest expense (122,419) (76,702) (388,098) (4,058,694) (4,072,071) (2,293,418)
Total finance costs (122,419) (76,702) (1,768,065) (5,545,979) (5,265,716) (2,592,912)
Profit/(loss) before tax 37,620,227 19,804,062 1,943 4,267,293 3,264,572 2,192,716
Withholding tax - - - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 37,620,227 19,804,062 1,943 4,267,293 3,264,572 2,192,716

formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023
2formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023
3formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 1T

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Target China ESG Target ESG Target Bluestar Global
Defence FAM Defence FAM Coupon 2026 Global Coupon Global Coupon Logistics Index
Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II FAM Fund
Notes EUR USD EUR EUR EUR USD
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 3,231,575 856,899 319,647 138,848 170,223 6,647
Dividend income - - 21,489,061 8,125,967 14,616,326 50,464
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (10,881) (96,221) 8,295,888 865,061 12,600,737 685,856
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 2,723,402 1,835,114 (24,394,605) 9,817,992 6,311,210 1,893,367
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (19,987) 17,685 (24,100) 6,555 2,125 4,575
Other income 2.1(q) 33,484 22,803 29,733 14,710 8,463 34,191
Total operating income/(losses) 5,957,593 2,636,280 5,715,624 18,969,133 33,709,084 2,675,100
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (827,533) (391,958) (6,681,679) (2,479,666) (4,497,449) (74,646)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (42,237) (15,653) (248,096) (94,139) (175,953) (7,472)
Professional fees (1,501) (793) (6,160) (1,830) (3,815) (307)
Broker fees 5 (2,317) (3,104) (291,759) (195,875) (246,489) (9,646)
Directors' fees 10 (320) (372) (134) (67) (68) (102)
Audit fees 12 (4,980) (15,044) (6,941) (7,864) (7,864) (4,935)
Other expenses 4 (32,994) (5,581) (146,806) (123,657) (233,772) (14,161)
Total operating expenses (911,882) (432,505) (7,381,575) (2,903,098) (5,165,410) (111,269)
Operating profit/(loss) 5,045,711 2,203,775 (1,665,951) 16,066,035 28,543,674 2,563,831
Finance costs
Dividends paid (416,269) (176,539) (9,033,218) (1,675,596) (3,095,285) -
Interest expense (3,089,441) (845,666) (21,457,549) (8,046,808) (14,482,211) (1,978)
Total finance costs (3,505,710) (1,022,205) (30,490,767) (9,722,404) (17,577,496) (1,978)
Profit/(loss) before tax 1,540,001 1,181,570 (32,156,718) 6,343,631 10,966,178 2,561,853
Withholding tax (62,842) - - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 1,477,159 1,181,570 (32,156,718) 6,343,631 10,966,178 2,561,853

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Government
Fineco AM Euro ESG Target ESG Target Inflation Linked
Inflation Linked Global Coupon  Ultra Short Term  Enhanced Ultra Global Coupon Bond All
Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Bond SRI FAM  Short Term Bond 2026 Fineco AM  Maturities Index
Fund I Fund SRI FAM Fund Fund IV Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 3,115,455 159,512 3,695,114 1,466,924 107,611 288,266
Dividend income 2.1(h) - 8,182,444 - - 5,181,164 -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (14,462,729) 9,371,880 2,811,801 807,048 7,125,996 (1,022,901)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 23,110,937 1,261,589 583,732 217,777 (781,128) 1,367,793
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (218,789) 6,364 9 2) (168) 4
Other income 2.1(q) 3,123 33,947 - 505 8,032 16,270
Total operating income/(losses) 11,547,997 19,015,736 7,090,656 2,492,252 11,641,507 649,432
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (1,637,190) (2,782,026) (123,203) (76,983) (1,569,402) (71,281)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (137,617) (102,869) (27,965) (8,348) (60,134) (12,348)
Professional fees (4,530) (2,561) (2,510) (630) (1,869) (456)
Broker fees 5 (41,745) (189,605) (4,332) (5,106) (176,468) (7,882)
Directors' fees 10 (304) (184) (290) (20) (264) (72)
Audit fees 12 (7,864) (6,603) (6,603) (4,543) (6,603) (3,4006)
Other expenses 4 (56,363) (131,911) (26,165) (14,384) (63,581) (14,242)
Total operating expenses (1,885,613) (3,215,759) (191,068) (110,014) (1,878,321) (109,687)
Operating profit/(loss) 9,662,384 15,799,977 6,899,588 2,382,238 9,763,186 539,745
Finance costs
Dividends paid - (2,298,609) - - (1,811,474) -
Interest expense (7,918) (8,113,160) (476,014) (161,373) (5,241,026) 9
Total finance costs (7,918) (10,411,769) (476,014) (161,373) (7,052,500) 9
Profit/(loss) before tax 9,654,466 5,388,208 6,423,574 2,220,865 2,710,686 539,736
Withholding tax - - - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 9,654,466 5,388,208 6,423,574 2,220,865 2,710,686 539,736

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro ESG Target
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Global Coupon
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year  Treasury 7-10  Treasury 10+ Year 2026 Fineco AM
Index Fund Index Fund Index Fund Year Index Fund Index Fund Fund V
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 829,480 275,138 425,620 300,391 832,092 410,555
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - - - - 6,700,085
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (359,786) (90,742) (70,843) (125,797) (615,752) 8,978,266
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 1,398,343 988,863 1,898,003 1,705,113 4,415,447 513,831
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 4 4 4 4 4 (656)
Other income 2.1(q) 20,241 14,682 14,584 14,527 16,077 -
Total operating income/(losses) 1,888,282 1,187,945 2,267,368 1,894,238 4,647,868 16,602,081
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (138,193) (41,126) (56,105) (39,759) (71,580) (2,161,384)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (23,460) (6,882) (9,036) (6,653) (11,978) (64,644)
Professional fees (1,124) (102) (231) (301) 479) (2,750)
Broker fees (29,091) (6,752) (8,824) (6,507) (10,468) (103,292)
Directors' fees 10 (148) (45) (53) (44) (79) (499)
Audit fees 12 (3,694) (3,192) (3,192) (3,192) (3,400) (6,603)
Other expenses (18,252) (12,555) (13,278) (12,240) (14,325) (87,641)
Total operating expenses (213,962) (70,654) (90,719) (68,696) (112,315) (2,426,813)
Operating profit/(loss) 1,674,320 1,117,291 2,176,649 1,825,542 4,535,553 14,175,268
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - - - (3,184,257)
Interest expense (388) (59) (151) 27) (71) (7,001,144)
Total finance costs (388) (59) (151) 27 (71) (10,185,401)
Profit/(loss) before tax 1,673,932 1,117,232 2,176,498 1,825,515 4,535,482 3,989,867
Withholding tax - - - - (735) (4,169)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 1,673,932 1,117,232 2,176,498 1,825,515 4,534,747 3,985,698

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

ESG Target
Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028 Smart Global
Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2029
Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund I Fineco AM Fund I Fineco AM Fund!
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 45,976 2,123,975 1,297,167 5,561,229 13,015,890 17,824,759
Dividend income 2.1(h) 4,399,135 - - - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 7,710,828 2,457,045 (273,704) 118,817,447 (59,786,187) (28,405,879)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (8,077,879) 6,504,213 4,833,148 (101,919,190) 73,008,209 45,505,546
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 28 2) 2) (3,021,179) (1,199,569) -
Other income 2.1(q) 1,289 3,580 83,668 50,639 197,744 764,162
Total operating income/(losses) 4,079,377 11,088,811 5,940,277 19,488,946 25,236,087 35,688,588
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (1,354,174) (1,185,385) (661,852) (1,589,227) (2,750,853) (5,321,809)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (41,454) (51,075) (29,537) (80,933) (136,476) (286,739)
Professional fees (1,973) (1,601) (1,706) (3,204) (4,064) (7,027)
Broker fees 5 (258,329) (20,510) (12,140) (38,285) (65,202) (241,320)
Directors' fees 10 (323) (208) (37 (370) (625) (785)
Audit fees 12 (5,587) (4,665) (3,694) (5,681) (5,681) (5,417)
Other expenses 4 (30,896) (47,360) (46,526) (120,000) (68,967) (223,880)
Total operating expenses (1,692,736) (1,310,804) (755,492) (1,837,700) (3,031,868) (6,086,977)
Operating profit/(loss) 2,386,641 9,778,007 5,184,785 17,651,246 22,204,219 29,601,611
Finance costs
Dividends paid (2,000,869) (913,746) (691,211) - (4,568,508) (7,283,668)
Interest expense (4,409,835) (2,104,564) (1,263,108) (4,127,533) (7,551,206) (8,555,774)
Total finance costs (6,410,704) (3,018,310) (1,954,319) (4,127,533) (12,119,714) (15,839,442)
Profit/(loss) before tax (4,024,063) 6,759,697 3,230,466 13,523,713 10,084,505 13,762,169
Withholding tax - - - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (4,024,063) 6,759,697 3,230,466 13,523,713 10,084,505 13,762,169

! Launched on 11 January 2023

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Defence Defence 2029 Smart Global Defence 2029 Multi-Strategy
Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM US 2029 Fineco AM
Fineco AM Fund! 112 Fineco AM Fund? r’ Dollar Bond Fund?® Fund’®
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 1,883,066 8,591,549 4,092,110 4,103,932 1,369,304 1,805,375
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - - - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (3,626,054) (4,912,893) (728,582) 10,969,782 (2,661,173) 2,970,501
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 2,288,575 19,966,797 4,017,101 9,001,671 3,359,933 7,988,916
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 1 %) 2,451 - 8,827 (6)
Other income 2.1(q) 85,658 251,430 229,745 74,731 35 192,293
Total operating income/(losses) 631,246 23,896,878 7,612,825 24,150,116 2,076,926 12,957,079
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (762,154) (2,996,932) (1,172,207) (2,217,983) (323,115) (1,137,257)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (23,925) (103,617) (53,742) (118,741) (23,777) (21,941)
Professional fees (794) (3,325) (1,594) (3,674) (700) (1,398)
Broker fees 5 (29,665) (80,910) (36,853) (94,501) (36,603) (34,678)
Directors' fees 10 (121) (572) (185) (369) (89) (165)
Audit fees 12 (4,604) (5,417) (5,417) (5,417) (4,963) (5,417)
Other expenses 4 (95,198) (77,010) (34,049) (67,344) (24,530) (29,487)
Total operating expenses (916,461) (3,267,783) (1,304,047) (2,508,029) (413,777) (1,230,343)
Operating profit/(loss) (285,215) 20,629,095 6,308,778 21,642,087 1,663,149 11,726,736
Finance costs
Dividends paid (301,704) (3,827,165) (1,066,128) (9,169,614) - (2,296,362)
Interest expense (417,736) (4,397,131) (2,286,670) (3,050,722) (2,057) (1,313,451
Total finance costs (719,440) (8,224,296) (3,352,798) (12,220,336) (2,057) (3,609,813)
Profit/(loss) before tax (1,004,655) 12,404,799 2,955,980 9,421,751 1,661,092 8,116,923
Withholding tax - (429,606) (211,805) (567,994) (10,951) (286,562)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (1,004,655) 11,975,193 2,744,175 8,853,757 1,650,141 7,830,361

I Launched on 11 January 2023
9 Launched on 17 May 2023

2 Launched on 15 February 2023

3 Launched on 22 March 2023

7 Launched on 29 March 2023

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Global Smart Defence Defence 2026 Single Strategy Smart Defence  Emerging Markets
Defence 2030 Progression 2025  Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund Single Strategy Equity FAM
Fineco AM Fund'® Fineco AM Fund!! 12 m Fineco AM Fund!? Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 1,589,441 1,628,858 2,432,843 749,019 396,512 120,727
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - - - - 797,188
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (86,802) 23,233 (98,859) 892,719 413,173 (841,591)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 9,298,050 90,648 2,682,468 550,838 750,251 3,732,087
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 6) (1) - - - 959,560
Other income 2.1(q) 80,376 53 170,613 102,007 63,362 1,545
Total operating income/(losses) 10,881,059 1,742,791 5,187,065 2,294,583 1,623,298 4,769,516
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (776,406) (602,230) (595,252) (217,017) (103,892) (272,642)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (13,268) (15,205) (8,796) (2,881) (1,417) (8,084)
Professional fees (1,052) (1,236) (796) (212) (104) (25,351)
Broker fees 5 (27,999) 1) (28,537) €)) - (139,179)
Directors' fees 10 (122) (147) 91) (24) (12) (55)
Audit fees 12 (5,417) (5,417) (5,417) (4,374) (4,374) (4,963)
Other expenses 4 (23,757) (21,957) (17,426) (13,174) (4,697) (23,055)
Total operating expenses (848,021) (646,193) (656,315) (237,683) (114,496) (473,329)
Operating profit/(loss) 10,033,038 1,096,598 4,530,750 2,056,900 1,508,802 4,296,187
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest expense (1,163,595) (911,821) (1,641,794) (426,776) (236,733) (23,570)
Total finance costs (1,163,595) (911,821) (1,641,794) (426,776) (236,733) (23,570)
Profit/(loss) before tax 8,869,443 184,777 2,888,956 1,630,124 1,272,069 4,272,617
Withholding tax (100,705) (39,617) (20,491) - - (69,960)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 8,768,738 145,160 2,868,465 1,630,124 1,272,069 4,202,657

10 Launched on 24 May 2023

1T aunched on 14 June 2023

12 Launched on 05 July 2023

13 Launched on 12 July 2023

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Defence Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Defence 2030 Multi-Strategy Defence 2026 Defence 2030 Progression 2025
Fineco AM Fund 2030 Fineco AM  Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund
s Fund'® v s 1L
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 569,658 216 1,387,894 - -
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 37,469,633 - - - -
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (22,636,126) - 3,659,736 - -
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) - - - - -
Other income 2.1(q) 431,837 151,633 73,057 13,082 6,424
Total operating income/(losses) 15,835,002 151,849 5,120,687 13,082 6,424
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (568,722) (138,067) (114,737) (12,058) (5,704)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (14,582) (3,285) (4,446) (294) (219)
Professional fees (705) (131) (185) (6) 9)
Broker fees 5 - - - - -
Directors' fees 10 (81) (15) 21 €)) @))
Audit fees 12 (5,417) (4,604) (5,417) (239) (134)
Other expenses 4 (15,228) (5,747) (5,037) (484) (357)
Total operating expenses (604,735) (151,849) (129,843) (13,082) (6,424)
Operating profit/(loss) 15,230,267 - 4,990,844 - -
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - - -
Interest expense - - - - -
Total finance costs - - - - -
Profit/(loss) before tax 15,230,267 - 4,990,844 - -
Withholding tax - - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 15,230,267 - 4,990,844 - -

15 Launched on 27 September 2023

16 _aunched on 18 October 2023

17 Launched on 01 November 2023

18 T aunched on 13 December 2023

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022

STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC FAM MSCI Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Emerging Markets Factors Europe
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Index Fund Fund!
Notes EUR USD USD USD USD EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 9,623 9,154 3,379 4,318 7,759 9,693
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - 20,529 - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 107,231 (19,526,140) (49,643,556) (5,421,424) (12,170,079) (1,666,204)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (9,033,943) (3,512,031) 7,248,692 (413,582) (1,996,379) (5,424,927)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 8,232 53,139 79,667 14,521 29,656 27,302
Management fee rebate 255 3,262 415 935 1,789 275
Other income 2.1(q) 3,060 5,222 32,049 3,104 32,041 214
Total operating income/(losses) (8,905,542) (22,967,394) (42,258,825) (5,812,128) (14,095,213) (7,053,647)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (201,003) (316,191) (490,593) (63,415) (145,368) (311,547)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (39,797) (51,598) (87,260) (16,591) (35,262) (31,040)
Professional fees (462) (297) (121) (615) (569) (337)
Broker fees 5 (47,267) (65,839) (221,742) (18,980) (36,930) (49,168)
Directors' fees 10 (101) (28) - (73) (114) (43)
Audit fees 12 (5,358) (5,646) (6,642) (5,364) (5,646) (5,358)
Other expenses 4 9,897 19,081 52,630 (1,300) 3,597 (939)
Total operating expenses (284,091) (420,518) (753,728) (106,338) (220,292) (398,432)
Operating profit/(loss) (9,189,633) (23,387,912) (43,012,553) (5,918,466) (14,315,505) (7,452,079)
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest expense (10,171) (11,436) (21,599) (5,998) (15,981) (27,338)
Total finance costs (10,171) (11,436) (21,599) (5,998) (15,981) (27,338)
Profit/(loss) before tax (9,199,804) (23,399,348) (43,034,152) (5,924,464) (14,331,486) (7,479,417)
Withholding tax - - (21,785) - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (9,199,804) (23,399,348) (43,055,937) (5,924,464) (14,331,486) (7,479,417)

1 formerly Smart Factors Europe FAM Fund

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global
Fineco AM Smart  Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM
Factors US Fund? Fund? FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026* Fund 20265 Fund 2026 I1°
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 17,953 14,915 1,966,006 5,469,693 4,925,665 2,566,118
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - - - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (14,622,209) (3,6006,649) (1,518,535) 570,634 (11,058,866) (6,236,622)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (7,394,177) (10,427,981) (3,130,397) (7,752,085) 6,761,863 4,553,234
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 48,323 9,092 6) 12,615 (8,019) 11,582
Management fee rebate 375 280 102 - - -
Other income 2.1(q) - - 5,790 8,915 48,558 40,378
Total operating income/(losses) (21,949,735) (14,010,343) (2,677,040) (1,690,228) 669,201 934,690
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (547,560) (473,339) (419,279) (1,216,321) (612,220) (302,652)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (56,530) (47,207) (13,409) (86,822) (68,030) (33,673)
Professional fees (627) (481) (417) (602) (314) (470)
Broker fees 5 (59,031) 1,928 (1,088) (6,468) (6,592) (3,890)
Directors' fees 10 - - - - (64) (99)
Audit fees 12 (6,304) (6,304) (5,090) (6,304) (6,304) (5,358)
Other expenses 4 (6,945) 1,014 (13,466) 1,331,685 (36,847) (22,893)
Total operating expenses (676,997) (524,389) (452,749) 15,168 (730,371) (369,035)
Operating profit/(loss) (22,626,732) (14,534,732) (3,129,789) (1,675,060) (61,170) 565,655
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - (1,666,878) (3,109,901) (1,345,428) (337,973)
Interest expense (49,902) (43,798) (6,640) (2,329,698) (4,011,149) (2,553,798)
Total finance costs (49,902) (43,798) (1,673,518) (5,439,599) (5,356,577) (2,891,771)
Profit/(loss) before tax (22,676,634) (14,578,530) (4,803,307) (7,114,659) (5,417,747) (2,326,116)
Withholding tax - - - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (22,676,634) (14,578,530) (4,803,307) (7,114,659) (5,417,747) (2,326,116)

2 formerly Smart Factors US FAM Fund
3 formerly Smart Factors World FAM Fund

5 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023
4 formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

6 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 11

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Target China ESG Target ESG Target Bluestar Global
Defence FAM Defence FAM Coupon 2026 Global Coupon Global Coupon Logistics Index
Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II FAM Fund
Notes EUR USD EUR EUR EUR USD
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 3,923,820 1,268,464 7,013,640 11,037 19,836 685
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - 25,282,868 8,608,621 17,622,183 55,309
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (7,337,641) (4,320,406) (53,735,385) (24,567,799) (41,340,190) (4,709,394)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 1,692,646 1,998,027 13,496,037 16,127,266 26,210,575 1,009,617
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (17,472) (2,280) (15,822) 658 (1,036) (11,178)
Management fee rebate - 375 4,809 - 53 -
Other income 2.1(q) 49,513 28,228 44,842 20,381 40,855 12,130
Total operating income/(losses) (1,689,134) (1,027,592) (7,909,011) 200,164 2,552,276 (3,042,831)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (408,257) (232,671) (6,720,872) (2,350,965) (4,349,897) (48,984)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (42,024) (8,981) (211,415) (89,686) (167,648) (5,857)
Professional fees (310) (417) (11) (494) (579) (711)
Broker fees 5 (1,954) (3,791) (737,538) (215,265) (445,977) (3,525)
Directors' fees 10 (119) (116) (1,667) (734) (1,581) (52)
Audit fees 12 (5,358) (5,364) (6,304) (7,226) (7,226) (5,364)
Other expenses 4 (34,251 (20,415) (4,412,512) (87,926) (140,358) (34,356)
Total operating expenses (492,273) (271,755) (12,090,319) (2,752,296) (5,113,266) (98,849)
Operating profit/(loss) (2,181,407) (1,299,347) (19,999,330) (2,552,132) (2,560,990) (3,741,680)
Finance costs
Dividends paid (457,031) (213,063) (7,106,632) (2,184,268) (4,115,863) -
Interest expense (2,815,342) (889,948) (24,038,447) (8,087,967) (16,706,241) (59,729)
Total finance costs (3,272,373) (1,103,011) (31,145,079) (10,272,235) (20,822,104) (59,729)
Profit/(loss) before tax (5,453,780) (2,402,358) (51,144,409) (12,824,367) (23,383,094) (3,801,409)
Withholding tax - - (1,146,855) (705,195) (1,145,852) (270)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (5,453,780) (2,402,358) (52,291,264) (13,529,562) (24,528,946) (3,801,679)

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Government
Fineco AM Euro ESG Target ESG Target Inflation Linked
Inflation Linked Global Coupon  Ultra Short Term  Enhanced Ultra Global Coupon Bond All
Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Bond SRI FAM  Short Term Bond 2026 Fineco AM  Maturities Index
Fund’ 8 Fund® SRI FAM Fund’ Fund IV Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 2,086,548 54,732 973,483 914,886 7,904 66,828
Dividend income 2.1(h) - 9,779,809 - - 1,143,166 -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 2,899,098 (6,297,449) (588,572) (603,663) (3,682,897) (50,751)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (24,886,769) 478,920 820,898 (30,493) 3,349,907 (869,437)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 54,063 2,251 - - (142) -
Management fee rebate 1,262 - 828 828 153 -
Other income 2.1(q) 388 46,216 1,374 788 16,454 11,961
Total operating income/(losses) (19,845,410) 4,064,479 1,208,011 282,346 834,545 (841,399)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (1,183,278) (2,072,025) (92,466) (126,516) (952,171) (16,466)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (107,318) (88,445) (25,763) (13,475) (38,091) (3,256)
Professional fees (1,971) (935) (1,105) (747) (499) (90)
Broker fees 5 (44,980) (277,661) (422) (254) (144,821) (1,312)
Directors' fees 10 (799) (311) (253) (177) (141) (13)
Audit fees 12 (7,226) (5,966) (5,966) (5,209) (5,966) (4,072)
Other expenses 4 (53,623) (65,467) (17,247) (17,795) (28,008) (7,731)
Total operating expenses (1,399,195) (2,510,810) (143,222) (164,173) (1,169,697) (32,940)
Operating profit/(loss) (21,244,605) 1,553,669 1,064,789 118,173 (335,152) (874,339)
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest expense (16,898) (9,057,146) (156,134) (140,340) (1,160,703) (28)
Total finance costs (16,898) (9,057,146) (156,134) (140,340) (1,160,703) (28)
Profit/(loss) before tax (21,261,503) (7,503,477) 908,655 (22,167) (1,495,855) (874,367)
Withholding tax - (980,232) - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (21,261,503) (8,483,709) 908,655 (22,167) (1,495,855) (874,367)

7 formerly FAM Euro Inflation-linked Government Bond Fund

8 Launched on 19 January 2022

% Launched on 21 February 2022
All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

10 Launched on 13 April 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

111

11 Launched on 16 May 2022



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro ESG Target
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Global Coupon
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year  Treasury 7-10  Treasury 10+ Year 2026 Fineco AM
Index Fund!? Index Fund!? Index Fund?  Year Index Fund'?  Index Fund' Fund V2
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 182,909 59,959 65,619 56,988 191,949 44,145
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - - - - 642,084
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (191,386) (68,037) (53,104) (70,030) (154,469) (16,411,650)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (708,334) (306,525) (388,174) (543,660) (1,716,926) 10,228,203
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) - - - - - 12
Management fee rebate - - - - - -
Other income 2.1(q) 11,119 10,924 10,898 10,922 10,957 12,436
Total operating income/(losses) (705,692) (303,679) (364,761) (545,780) (1,668,489) (5,484,770)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (27,509) (10,285) (9,006) (10,207) (18,544) (859,471)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (5,911) (2,034) (1,781) (2,018) (3,666) (36,187)
Professional fees (124) (78) (75) (78) ©7) (574)
Broker fees 5 (1,163) (949) (853) 947) (1,691) (421,768)
Directors' fees 10 (22) ®) ) ®) (14) (128)
Audit fees 12 (4,072) (3,858) (3,858) (3,858) (4,072) (5,966)
Other expenses 4 (6,989) (7,166) (7,164) (7,166) (6,964) (22,782)
Total operating expenses (45,790) (24,378) (22,744) (24,282) (35,048) (1,346,876)
Operating profit/(loss) (751,482) (328,057) (387,505) (570,062) (1,703,537) (6,831,646)
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest expense (195) - (39) (99) (121) (649,069)
Total finance costs (195) - 39 99) 121) (649,069)
Profit/(loss) before tax (751,677) (328,057) (387,544) (570,161) (1,703,658) (7,480,715)
Withholding tax - - - - - (3,128)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (751,677) (328,057) (387,544) (570,161) (1,703,658) (7,483,843)

12 Launched on 15 June 2022
All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

ESG Target
Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028
Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund
Fineco AM Fund'® Fineco AM Fund' m+ Fineco AM Fund!’ e
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 2,454 870,202 314,908 707,435 -
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 1,447,686 (65,019) (49,083,191) (69,622,000) (829)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (1,227,699) 609,571 46,972,138 68,128,710 829
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) - - - - -
Management fee rebate - - - - -
Other income 2.1(q) 19,794 9,764 53,523 74,328 197,649
Total operating income/(losses) 242,235 1,424,518 (1,742,622) (711,527) 197,649
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (199,787) (268,882) (77,331) (177,039) (179,522)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (13,695) (15,023) (3,920) (10,660) (8,882)
Professional fees (172) (223) (48) (116) (142)
Broker fees 5 - ) - - -
Directors' fees 10 (40) (49) (12) (28) (35)
Audit fees 12 (5,966) (5,043) (4,072) (5,043) (5,043)
Other expenses 4 (7,165) (11,505) (8,559) (4,140) (3,868)
Total operating expenses (226,825) (300,734) (93,942) (197,026) (197,492)
Operating profit/(loss) 15,410 1,123,784 (1,836,564) (908,553) 157
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - - -
Interest expense (406) (329,333) (1,636) (2,787) (157)
Total finance costs (406) (329,333) (1,636) (2,787) 157)
Profit/(loss) before tax 15,004 794,451 (1,838,200) (911,340) -
Withholding tax - - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 15,004 794,451 (1,838,200) (911,340) -

13 Launched on 10 August 2022

14T aunched on 19 October 2022

15 L aunched on 23 November 2022

16 T aunched on 7 December 2022

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC FAM MSCI Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Emerging Markets Factors Europe
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Index Fund Fund
EUR USD USD USD USD EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 12,082,902 24,769,688 38,252,282 1,795,438 7,129,150 9,216,603
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 50,533,500 36,361,865 175,558,551 17,973,830 26,054,327 27,620,804
Redemptions of Shares (51,624,491 (17,094,047) (32,468,969) (9,778,609) (8,677,882) (14,401,674)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (1,090,991) 19,267,818 143,089,582 8,195,221 17,376,445 13,219,130
Balance at beginning of financial year 77,329,836 101,166,472 112,065,231 30,169,588 71,348,573 59,050,479
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 88,321,747 145,203,978 293,407,095 40,160,247 95,854,168 81,486,212

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global
Fineco AM Smart  Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM
Factors US Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026' Fund 2026 Fund 2026 I
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 37,620,227 19,804,062 1,943 4,267,293 3,264,572 2,192,716
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 127,057,530 27,056,730 - - - -
Redemptions of Shares (26,938,782) (30,589,274) (4,626,015) (66,500,971) (44,112,791) (21,351,735)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 100,118,748 (3,532,544) (4,626,015) (66,500,971) (44,112,791) (21,351,735)
Balance at beginning of financial year 138,853,014 105,536,756 30,672,477 160,338,670 126,084,294 62,122,185
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 276,591,989 121,808,274 26,048,405 98,104,992 85,236,075 42,963,166

formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023
2formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023
3formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 11

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Target China ESG Target ESG Target Bluestar Global
Defence FAM Defence FAM Coupon 2026 Global Coupon Global Coupon Logistics Index
Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II FAM Fund
EUR USD EUR EUR EUR USD
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 1,477,159 1,181,570 (32,156,718) 6,343,631 10,966,178 2,561,853
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares - - - - - 5,007,829
Redemptions of Shares (7,496,832) (5,680,544) (48,595,109) (21,744,066) (37,890,644) (1,516,959)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (7,496,832) (5,680,544) (48,595,109) (21,744,066) (37,890,644) 3,490,870
Balance at beginning of financial year 85,039,854 32,288,762 457,053,861 168,786,501 315,991,908 15,277,861
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 79,020,181 27,789,788 376,302,034 153,386,066 289,067,442 21,330,584

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Government
Fineco AM Euro ESG Target ESG Target Inflation Linked
Inflation Linked Global Coupon  Ultra Short Term  Enhanced Ultra Global Coupon Bond All
Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Bond SRI FAM  Short Term Bond 2026 Fineco AM  Maturities Index
Fund 11 Fund SRI FAM Fund Fund IV Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 9,654,466 5,388,208 6,423,574 2,220,865 2,710,686 539,736
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 153,853,953 - 171,375,341 45,764,732 - 31,302,710
Redemptions of Shares (140,920,337) (20,397,623) (274,335,857) (72,812,708) (19,704,697) (22,818,857)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 12,933,616 (20,397,623) (102,960,516) (27,047,976) (19,704,697) 8,483,853
Balance at beginning of financial year 250,692,301 186,308,243 235,688,238 79,380,293 112,852,565 14,065,455
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 273,280,383 171,298,828 139,151,296 54,553,182 95,858,554 23,089,044

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro ESG Target
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Global Coupon
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year  Treasury 7-10  Treasury 10+ Year 2026 Fineco AM
Index Fund Index Fund Index Fund Year Index Fund Index Fund Fund V
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 1,673,932 1,117,232 2,176,498 1,825,515 4,534,747 3,985,698
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 39,261,102 20,145,687 37,920,675 19,417,069 37,731,315 -
Redemptions of Shares (30,395,656) (1,991,622) (2,223,261) (2,151,031 (6,314,049) (28,442.,268)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 8,865,446 18,154,065 35,697,414 17,266,038 31,417,266 (28,442,268)
Balance at beginning of financial year 44,314,281 9,597,721 8,342,462 9,331,851 16,526,301 155,408,710
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 54,853,659 28,869,018 46,216,374 28,423,404 52,478,314 130,952,140

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

ESG Target
Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028 Smart Global
Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2029
Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund 11 Fineco AM Fund 1 Fineco AM Fund'
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (4,024,063) 6,759,697 3,230,466 13,523,713 10,084,505 13,762,169
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares - - - - - 615,283,279
Redemptions of Shares (17,626,269) (11,357,056) (6,359,305) (12,469,623) (14,049,675) (32,221,787)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (17,626,269) (11,357,056) (6,359,305) (12,469,623) (14,049,675) 583,061,492
Balance at beginning of financial year 102,591,631 100,143,441 59,421,935 176,993,579 300,693,303 -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 80,941,299 95,546,082 56,293,096 178,047,669 296,728,133 596,823,661

I Launched on 11 January 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Defence Defence 2029 Smart Global Defence 2029 Multi-Strategy
Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM US 2029 Fineco AM
Fineco AM Fund! 112 Fineco AM Fund? r’ Dollar Bond Fund?® Fund’®
EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (1,004,655) 11,975,193 2,744,175 8,853,757 1,650,141 7,830,361
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 75,448,032 402,494,617 185,200,528 416,807,621 107,878,685 198,540,581
Redemptions of Shares (3,077,302) (12,664,203) (7,004,609) (11,983,698) (3,912,277) (8,166,126)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 72,370,730 389,830,414 178,195,919 404,823,923 103,966,408 190,374,455
Balance at beginning of financial year - - - - - -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 71,366,075 401,805,607 180,940,094 413,677,680 105,616,549 198,204,816

! Launched on 11 January 2023
2 Launched on 15 February 2023
3 Launched on 22 March 2023

7 Launched on 29 March 2023

8 Launched on 13 April 2023

9 Launched on 17 May 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Global Smart Defence Defence 2026 Single Strategy Smart Defence  Emerging Markets
Defence 2030 Progression 2025  Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund Single Strategy Equity FAM
Fineco AM Fund'® Fineco AM Fund!! 12 m Fineco AM Fund!? Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 8,768,738 145,160 2,868,465 1,630,124 1,272,069 4,202,657
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 158,830,600 166,626,898 151,111,076 49,616,319 24,682,759 106,473,040
Redemptions of Shares (6,266,357) (4,090,193) (5,276,885) (1,106,041) (840,518) (1,059,626)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 152,564,243 162,536,705 145,834,191 48,510,278 23,842,241 105,413,414
Balance at beginning of financial year - - - - - -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 161,332,981 162,681,865 148,702,656 50,140,402 25,114,310 109,616,071

10 Launched on 24 May 2023
1 Launched on 14 June 2023
12 Launched on 05 July 2023
13 Launched on 12 July 2023
14 Launched on 25 August 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Defence Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Defence 2030 Multi-Strategy Defence 2026 Defence 2030 Progression 2025
Fineco AM Fund 2030 Fineco AM  Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund
115 Fund!¢ 1’ s I
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 15,230,267 - 4,990,844 - -
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 341,031,066 176,252,874 185,293,002 64,040,049 53,919,631
Redemptions of Shares (2,056,123) (268,931) (176,527) (30,000) -
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 338,974,943 175,983,943 185,116,475 64,010,049 53,919,631
Balance at beginning of financial year - - - - -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 354,205,210 175,983,943 190,107,319 64,010,049 53,919,631

15 Launched on 27 September 2023
16 Launched on 18 October 2023

17 Launched on 01 November 2023
18 Launched on 13 December 2023
19 Launched on 20 December 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

122



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022

STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC FAM MSCI Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Emerging Markets Factors Europe
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Index Fund Fund!
EUR USD USD USD USD EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (9,199,804) (23,399,348) (43,055,937) (5,924,464) (14,331,486) (7,479,417)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 10,693,830 9,393,134 26,650,301 4,359,481 26,931,365 13,030,460
Redemptions of Shares (10,793,120) (14,387,070) (123,492,904) (708,227) (3,370,359) (15,556,550)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (99,290) (4,993,936) (96,842,603) 3,651,254 23,561,006 (2,526,090)
Balance at beginning of financial year 86,628,930 129,559,756 251,963,771 32,442,798 62,119,053 69,055,986
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 77,329,836 101,166,472 112,065,231 30,169,588 71,348,573 59,050,479

! formerly Smart Factors Europe FAM Fund
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The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global
Fineco AM Smart  Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM
Factors US Fund? Fund? FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026* Fund 20265 Fund 2026 I1°
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (22,676,634) (14,578,530) (4,803,307) (7,114,659) (5,417,747) (2,326,116)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 151,744,455 48,843,267 - - - -
Redemptions of Shares (81,329,003) (20,272,715) (6,534,441) (23,132,334) (19,197,671) (9,065,904)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 70,415,452 28,570,552 (6,534,441) (23,132,334) (19,197,671) (9,065,904)
Balance at beginning of financial year 91,114,196 91,544,734 42,010,225 190,585,663 150,699,712 73,514,205
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 138,853,014 105,536,756 30,672,477 160,338,670 126,084,294 62,122,185

2 formerly Smart Factors US FAM Fund

3 formerly Smart Factors World FAM Fund

4 formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

5 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

6 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 11

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Target China ESG Target ESG Target Bluestar Global
Defence FAM Defence FAM Coupon 2026 Global Coupon Global Coupon Logistics Index
Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II FAM Fund
EUR USD EUR EUR EUR USD
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (5,453,780) (2,402,358) (52,291,264) (13,529,562) (24,528,946) (3,801,679)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares - - - - - 9,011,503
Redemptions of Shares (10,549,018) (13,424,898) (31,905,123) (11,983,831) (21,824,406) (123,532)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (10,549,018) (13,424,898) (31,905,123) (11,983,831) (21,824,406) 8,887,971
Balance at beginning of financial year 101,042,652 48,116,018 541,250,248 194,299,894 362,345,260 10,191,569
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 85,039,854 32,288,762 457,053,861 168,786,501 315,991,908 15,277,861

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Government
Fineco AM Euro ESG Target ESG Target Inflation Linked
Inflation Linked Global Coupon  Ultra Short Term  Enhanced Ultra Global Coupon Bond All
Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Bond SRI FAM  Short Term Bond 2026 Fineco AM  Maturities Index
Fund’ 8 Fund® SRI FAM Fund’ Fund IV Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (21,261,503) (8,483,709) 908,655 (22,167) (1,495,855) (874,367)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 165,676,182 206,680,604 310,162,826 147,331,163 119,633,283 15,105,406
Redemptions of Shares (32,285,192) (11,888,652) (75,383,243) (67,928,703) (5,284,863) (165,584)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 133,390,990 194,791,952 234,779,583 79,402,460 114,348,420 14,939,822
Balance at beginning of financial year 138,562,814 - - - - -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 250,692,301 186,308,243 235,688,238 79,380,293 112,852,565 14,065,455

7 formerly FAM Euro Inflation-linked Government Bond Fund
8 Launched on 19 January 2022

9 Launched on 21 February 2022

10 Launched on 13 April 2022

11 Launched on 16 May 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro ESG Target
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Global Coupon
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year  Treasury 7-10  Treasury 10+ Year 2026 Fineco AM
Index Fund!? Index Fund!? Index Fund?  Year Index Fund'?  Index Fund' Fund V2
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (751,677) (328,057) (387,544) (570,161) (1,703,658) (7,483,843)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 73,068,178 10,877,858 9,552,672 10,796,919 19,693,704 169,886,826
Redemptions of Shares (28,002,220) (952,080) (822,666) (894,907) (1,463,745) (6,994,273)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 45,065,958 9,925,778 8,730,006 9,902,012 18,229,959 162,892,553
Balance at beginning of financial year - - - - - -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 44,314,281 9,597,721 8,342,462 9,331,851 16,526,301 155,408,710

12 T aunched on 15 June 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

ESG Target
Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028
Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund
Fineco AM Fund'® Fineco AM Fund' m+ Fineco AM Fund!’ e
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 15,004 794,451 (1,838,200) (911,340) -
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 107,394,177 103,333,175 62,702,259 178,045,950 301,451,303
Redemptions of Shares (4,817,550) (3,984,185) (1,442,124) (141,031) (758,000)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 102,576,627 99,348,990 61,260,135 177,904,919 300,693,303
Balance at beginning of financial year - - - - -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 102,591,631 100,143,441 59,421,935 176,993,579 300,693,303

13 Launched on 10 August 2022

14 Launched on 19 October 2022

15 Launched on 23 November 2022
16 T_aunched on 7 December 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC FAM MSCI Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Emerging Markets Factors Europe
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Index Fund Fund
Notes EUR USD USD USD USD EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares 12,082,902 24,769,688 38,252,282 1,795,438 7,129,150 9,216,603
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (282,144,669) (389,383,141) (1,013,315,361) (161,367,844) (405,224,038) (279,977,350)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 283,163,977 370,459,080 870,469,883 153,341,961 387,603,019 266,802,521
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 7,328,530 (4,185,934) (13,505,798) 5,735,548 11,605,327 4,244,861
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 (19,773,156) (21,052,633) (25,429,808) (7,686,179) (19,074,230) (13,942,086)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 438,888 575,265 985,769 557,948 1,714,396 (207,467)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (395,285) (5,257) 946,676 (546,576) (1,695,656) 815,220
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 701,187 (18,822,932) (141,596,357) (8,169,704) (17,942,032) (13,047,698)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 50,400,057 36,089,168 174,518,321 18,020,846 26,344,925 27,611,050
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (51,690,479) (17,036,864) (32,423,208) (9,778,609) (8,845,018) (14,401,674)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (1,290,422) 19,052,304 142,095,113 8,242,237 17,499,907 13,209,376
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (589,235) 229,372 498,756 72,533 (442,125) 161,678
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 554,861 478,229 (41,343) 212,771 123,730 (41,335)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year (34,374) 707,601 457,413 285,304 (318,395) 120,343
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - 33,462 - - -
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest received 59,517 76,754 32,257 24,393 46,947 38,095
Interest paid (50,025) (59,855) (19,658) (18,612) (41,427) (42,697)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global
Fineco AM Smart  Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM
Factors US Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026' Fund 2026 Fund 2026 I
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares 37,620,227 19,804,062 1,943 4,267,293 3,264,572 2,192,716
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (845,757,263) (432,605,225) - (115,697,239) (97,952,862) (48,555,458)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 746,501,398 436,446,877 6,087,934 183,130,444 142,444,905 71,514,644
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (1,822,464) 1,533,047 (1,228,129) (2,943,746) (12,308,673) (7,865,928)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 (37,166,921) (22,129,962) (176,533) (3,247,296) 6,340,343 3,443,601
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (3,078,331) (818,860) 50,025 584,279 (11,972,630) (5,968,943)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 4,873,131 867,709 (2,669) (12,473) 99,043,223 48,892,047
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (98,830,223) 3,097,648 4,732,571 66,081,262 128,858,878 63,652,679
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 126,594,645 27,273,190 - - - -
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (26,938,782) (30,582,826) (4,626,015) (66,500,971) (44,112,791) (21,351,735)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 99,655,863 (3,309,636) (4,626,015) (66,500,971) (44,112,791) (21,351,735)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 825,640 (211,988) 106,556 (419,709) 84,746,087 42,300,944
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 1,048,682 600,976 249,825 1,420,762 794,336 579,379
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 1,874,322 388,988 356,381 1,001,053 85,540,423 42,880,323
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - - - - -
Dividends paid - - (1,379,967) (1,487,285) (1,193,645) (299,494)
Interest received 103,197 62,790 769,832 5,249,484 4,262,177 1,891,052
Interest paid (122,419) (76,702) (388,098) (4,058,694) (4,072,071) (2,293,418)

formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

“formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

3formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 11
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Target China ESG Target ESG Target Bluestar Global
Defence FAM Defence FAM Coupon 2026 Global Coupon Global Coupon Logistics Index
Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II FAM Fund
Notes EUR USD EUR EUR EUR USD
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares 1,477,159 1,181,570 (32,156,718) 6,343,631 10,966,178 2,561,853
Purchases of investments at FVTPL - (2,055) (673,920,892) (257,779,825) (454,765,710) (64,241,804)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 7,177,607 5,461,615 731,523,685 281,605,503 497,095,613 60,668,054
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 10,881 96,221 (8,295,888) (865,061) (12,600,737) (685,856)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 (2,723,402) (1,835,114) 24,394,605 (9,817,992) (6,311,210) (1,893,367)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 68,659 34,529 20,908 24,028 4,635 (764,380)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 433,055 182,857 (2,318,790) (1,145,571) (2,351,600) 661,635
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 6,443,959 5,119,623 39,246,910 18,364,713 32,037,169 (3,693,865)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable - - - - - 5,028,811
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (7,496,832) (5,680,544) (48,595,109) (21,744,066) (37,890,644) (1,512,360)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (7,496,832) (5,680,544) (48,595,109) (21,744,066) (37,890,644) 3,516,451
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (1,052,873) (560,921) (9,348,199) (3,379,353) (5,853,475) (177,414)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 1,405,040 849,955 10,943,543 3,862,950 6,908,716 177,491
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 352,167 289,034 1,595,344 483,597 1,055,241 77
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - 21,489,061 8,125,967 14,616,326 50,464
Dividends paid - - (9,033,218) (1,675,596) (3,095,285) -
Interest received 3,285,535 886,807 319,647 138,848 170,223 6,647
Interest paid (3,089,441) (845,666) (21,457,549) (8,046,808) (14,482,211) (1,978)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Government
Fineco AM Euro ESG Target ESG Target Inflation Linked
Inflation Linked Global Coupon  Ultra Short Term  Enhanced Ultra Global Coupon Bond All
Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Bond SRI FAM  Short Term Bond 2026 Fineco AM  Maturities Index
Fund 111 Fund SRI FAM Fund Fund IV Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares 9,654,466 5,388,208 6,423,574 2,220,865 2,710,686 539,736
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (146,775,152) (360,646,725) (917,197,386) (92,357,837) (205,763,910) (40,449,751)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 126,945,686 384,101,781 1,009,300,102 118,999,544 228,402,764 31,812,793
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 14,462,729 (9,371,880) (2,811,801) (807,048) (7,125,996) 1,022,901
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 (23,110,937) (1,261,589) (583,732) (217,777) 781,128 (1,367,793)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 824,168 12,697 451,731 (187,759) 10,007 295,993
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 57,830 (1,935,520) (1,156,956) 454,056 46,661 (673,433)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (17,941,210) 16,286,972 94,425,532 28,104,044 19,061,340 (8,819,554)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 154,232,611 - 69,793,700 43,864,897 - 31,641,479
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (140,905,068) (20,397,623) (174,151,224) (72,555,614) (19,559,514) (22,818,857)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 13,327,543 (20,397,623) (104,357,524) (28,690,717) (19,559,514) 8,822,622
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (4,613,667) (4,110,651) (9,931,992) (586,673) (498,174) 3,068
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 5,479,076 5,458,556 20,738,990 4,646,994 1,225,638 20,636
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 865,409 1,347,905 10,806,998 4,060,321 727,464 23,704
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - 8,182,444 - - 5,181,164 -
Dividends paid - (2,298,609) - - (1,811,474) -
Interest received 3,047,107 159,512 4,254,378 1,361,589 107,611 261,950
Interest paid (7,918) (8,113,160) (476,014) (161,373) (5,241,026) ©)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro ESG Target
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Global Coupon
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year  Treasury 7-10  Treasury 10+ Year 2026 Fineco AM
Index Fund Index Fund Index Fund Year Index Fund Index Fund Fund V
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares 1,673,932 1,117,232 2,176,498 1,825,515 4,534,747 3,985,698
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (88,091,095) (35,481,524) (58,292,201) (32,877,317) (53,809,423) (41,782,510)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 78,349,671 17,113,198 22,529,801 15,601,793 21,953,638 74,211,385
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 359,786 90,742 70,843 125,797 615,752 (8,978,266)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 (1,398,343) (988,863) (1,898,003) (1,705,113) (4,415,447) (513,831)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (249,902) 77,040 (1,118,448) (154,710) 560,442 (3,065,915)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 1,268,564 140,046 985,693 (12) (1,297,810) 3,331,535
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (8,087,387) (17,932,129) (35,545,817) (17,184,047) (31,858,101) 27,188,096
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 38,309,007 19,889,631 37,775,157 19,353,848 38,163,307 -
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (30,394,210) (1,990,930) (2,223,290) (2,151,009) (6,314,049) (28,442,268)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 7,914,797 17,898,701 35,551,867 17,202,839 31,849,258 (28,442,268)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (172,590) (33,428) 6,050 18,792 (8,843) (1,254,172)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 183,752 62,891 17,986 27,616 38,097 2,319,721
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 11,162 29,463 24,036 46,408 29,254 1,065,549
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - - - - 6,700,085
Dividends paid - - - - - (3,184,257)
Interest received 750,144 118,953 112,598 118,913 349,008 410,555
Interest paid (388) (59) (151) 27) (71) (7,001,144)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

ESG Target
Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028 Smart Global
Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2029
Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund I Fineco AM Fund I Fineco AM Fund!
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares (4,024,063) 6,759,697 3,230,466 13,523,713 10,084,505 13,762,169
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (167,185,330) - - (65,292,559) (345,111,371) (1,109,263,319)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 188,436,980 13,585,949 8,074,287 81,290,357 365,696,592 536,658,334
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (7,710,828) (2,457,045) 273,704 (118,817,447) 59,786,187 28,405,879
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 8,077,879 (6,504,213) (4,833,148) 101,919,190 (73,008,209) (45,505,546)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 13,516 34,767 58,938 (863,074) (1,461,459) (2,221,613)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 37,941 30,615 (29,278) (68,391) 22,578,964 671,563
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 17,646,095 11,449,770 6,774,969 11,691,789 38,565,209 (577,492,533)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable - - - - - 615,283,279
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (17,626,269) (11,303,765) (6,323,268) (12,554,217) (14,208,109) (31,653,552)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (17,626,269) (11,303,765) (6,323,268) (12,554,217) (14,208,109) 583,629,727
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 19,826 146,005 451,701 (862,428) 24,357,100 6,137,194
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 982,083 872,409 299,521 1,560,644 (258,157) -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 1,001,909 1,018,414 751,222 698,216 24,098,943 6,137,194
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received 4,399,135 - - - - -
Dividends paid (2,000,869) (913,746) (691,211) - (4,568,508) (7,283,668)
Interest received 45,976 2,158,746 1,330,000 4,673,010 10,942,564 15,762,063
Interest paid (4,409,835) (2,104,564) (1,263,108) (4,127,533) (7,551,206) (8,555,774)

I Launched on 11 January 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

134



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Defence Defence 2029 Smart Global Defence 2029 Multi-Strategy
Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM US 2029 Fineco AM
Fineco AM Fund! 112 Fineco AM Fund? r’ Dollar Bond Fund?® Fund’®
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares (1,004,655) 11,975,193 2,744,175 8,853,757 1,650,141 7,830,361
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (136,922,196) (487,639,164) (225,835,852) (539,909,751) (183,144,662) (226,211,533)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 64,685,292 104,754,623 51,125,227 150,867,057 78,478,282 41,401,171
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 3,626,054 4,912,893 728,582 (10,969,782) 2,661,173 (2,970,501)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 (2,288,575) (19,966,797) (4,017,101) (9,001,671) (3,359,933) (7,988,916)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (228,895) (923,416) (1,278,649) (1,028,304) (783,409) (455,454)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 118,974 447,622 205,836 9,673,977 1,053,517 2,513,589
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (72,014,001) (386,439,046) (176,327,782) (391,514,717) (103,444,891) (185,881,283)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 75,448,032 402,494,617 185,200,528 416,807,621 107,786,175 198,540,581
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (2,992,353) (12,104,563) (6,187,793) (11,786,829) (3,908,979) (7,901,814)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 72,455,679 390,390,054 179,012,735 405,020,792 103,877,196 190,638,767
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 441,678 3,951,008 2,684,953 13,506,075 432,305 4,757,484
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year - - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 441,678 3,951,008 2,684,953 13,506,075 432,305 4,757,484
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - - - - -
Dividends paid (301,704) (3,827,165) (1,066,128) - - -
Interest received 1,659,000 7,707,361 2,831,968 3,139,016 698,589 1,357,465
Interest paid (417,736) (4,397,131) (2,286,670) (3,050,722) (2,057) (1,313,451)

! Launched on 11 January 2023 2 Launched on 15 February 2023
8 Launched on 13 April 2023 ? Launched on 17 May 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

3 Launched on 22 March 2023
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Global Smart Defence Defence 2026 Single Strategy Smart Defence  Emerging Markets
Defence 2030 Progression 2025  Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund Single Strategy Equity FAM
Fineco AM Fund'® Fineco AM Fund!! 12 m Fineco AM Fund!? Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares 8,768,738 145,160 2,868,465 1,630,124 1,272,069 4,202,657
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (179,171,780) (165,429,565) (188,193,959) (49,918,527) (24,350,403) (121,964,336)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 28,883,187 3,561,954 43,032,962 1,610,520 769,614 18,852,131
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 86,802 (23,233) 98,859 (892,719) (413,173) 841,591
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 (9,298,050) (90,648) (2,682,468) (550,838) (750,251) (3,732,087)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (394,708) (363,476) (761,421) (333,156) (166,154) (385,275)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 158,871 486,849 147,138 68,908 885,227 120,139
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (150,966,940) (161,712,959) (145,490,424) (48,385,688) (22,753,071) (102,065,180)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 158,830,600 166,626,898 151,111,076 49,616,319 24,682,759 106,473,040
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (6,226,962) (4,090,193) (5,257,572) (1,103,838) (829,879) (1,059,626)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 152,603,638 162,536,705 145,853,504 48,512,481 23,852,880 105,413,414
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 1,636,698 823,746 363,080 126,793 1,099,809 3,348,234
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year - - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 1,636,698 823,746 363,080 126,793 1,099,809 3,348,234
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - - - - 421,164
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest received 1,201,078 1,268,747 1,675,187 423,073 237,250 120,727
Interest paid (1,163,595) (911,821) (1,641,794) (426,776) (236,733) (23,570)

10 Launched on 24 May 2023 1 Launched on 14 June 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

12 Launched on 05 July 2023
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14 Launched on 25 August 2023



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Defence Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Defence 2030 Multi-Strategy Defence 2026 Defence 2030 Progression 2025
Fineco AM Fund 2030 Fineco AM  Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund
s Fund'® v s 1L
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares 15,230,267 - 4,990,844 - -
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (375,180,488) - (218,517,009) - -
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 38,623,170 - 34,685,293 - -
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (37,469,633) - - - -
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 22,636,126 - (3,659,736) - -
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (988,938) (176,135,792) (1,459,496) (34,592,251) (30,361,341)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 295,696 6,972,055 129,843 29,302,575 23,568,294
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (336,853,800) (169,163,737) (183,830,261) (5,289,676) (6,793,047)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 341,031,066 172,691,536 185,293,002 34,579,169 30,354,917
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (2,011,887) (178,931) (176,527) - -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 339,019,179 172,512,605 185,116,475 34,579,169 30,354,917
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 2,165,379 3,348,868 1,286,214 29,289,493 23,561,870
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 2,165,379 3,348,868 1,286,214 29,289,493 23,561,870
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - - - -
Dividends paid - - - - -
Interest received 92,392 216 3,220 - -

Interest paid

15 Launched on 27 September 2023
18 Launched on 13 December 2023

16 T_aunched on 18 October 2023
19 T aunched on 20 December 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

17 Launched on 01 November 2023
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022

STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC FAM MSCI Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Emerging Markets Factors Europe
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Index Fund Fund!
Notes EUR USD USD USD USD EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares (9,199,804) (23,399,348) (43,055,937) (5,924,464) (14,331,486) (7,479,417)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (341,377,004) (493,026,947) (914,358,393) (140,765,922) (330,248,272) (332,879,768)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 342,451,881 499,090,978 1,012,191,326 137,473,830 307,126,852 335,753,410
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (107,231) 19,526,140 49,643,556 5,421,424 12,170,079 1,666,204
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 9,033,943 3,512,031 (7,248,692) 413,582 1,996,379 5,424,927
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (1,288,852) 273,336 (992,069) (793,576) (2,491,857) (1,787,593)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 1,245,173 (318,686) 375,380 790,920 2,495,656 1,763,882
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 758,106 5,657,504 96,555,171 (3,384,206) (23,282,649) 2,461,645
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 10,509,722 9,133,365 26,067,159 4,302,560 26,637,674 12,809,650
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (10,727,132) (14,387,070) (123,489,429) (708,227) (3,203,223) (15,556,550)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (217,410) (5,253,705) (97,422,270) 3,594,333 23,434,451 (2,746,900)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 540,696 403,799 (867,099) 210,127 151,802 (285,255)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 14,165 74,430 825,756 2,644 (28,072) 243,920
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 554,861 478,229 (41,343) 212,771 123,730 (41,335)
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - 20,529 - - -
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest received 9,623 9,154 3,379 4318 7,759 9,693
Interest paid (10,171) (11,436) (21,599) (5,998) (15,981) (27,338)

! formerly Smart Factors Europe FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global
Fineco AM Smart  Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM
Factors US Fund? Fund? FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026* Fund 20265 Fund 2026 I1°
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares (22,676,634) (14,578,530) (4,803,307) (7,114,659) (5,417,747) (2,326,116)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (710,743,770) (533,159,157) - (1,262,787) - -
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 641,303,608 505,889,841 6,718,984 23,691,138 19,529,776 9,687,273
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 14,622,209 3,606,649 1,518,535 (570,634) 11,058,866 6,236,622
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 7,394,177 10,427,981 3,130,397 7,752,085 (6,761,863) (4,553,234)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (217,498) (457,547) 60,672 47,534 241,327 111,368
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 1,472,740 442,155 (24,078) (60,070) (46,275) (20,607)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (68,845,168) (27,828,608) 6,601,203 22,482,607 18,604,084 9,135,306
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 150,889,957 48,609,205 - - - -
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (81,329,003) (20,272,715) (6,534,441) (23,132,334) (19,197,671) (9,065,904)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 69,560,954 28,336,490 (6,534,441) (23,132,334) (19,197,671) (9,065,904)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 715,786 507,882 66,762 (649,727) (593,587) 69,402
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 332,896 93,094 183,063 2,070,489 1,387,923 509,977
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 1,048,682 600,976 249,825 1,420,762 794,336 579,379
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - - - - -
Dividends paid - - (1,666,878) (3,109,901) (1,345,428) (337,973)
Interest received 17,953 14,915 2,018,325 5,518,435 5,154,867 2,665,967
Interest paid (49,902) (43,798) (6,640) (2,329,698) (4,011,149) (2,553,798)

2 formerly Smart Factors US FAM Fund'
5 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

3 formerly Smart Factors World FAM Fund
6 formerly Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 11

4 formerly Global Defence FAM Fund 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Smart Global Smart Global Target China ESG Target ESG Target Bluestar Global
Defence FAM Defence FAM Coupon 2026 Global Coupon Global Coupon Logistics Index
Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund II FAM Fund
Notes EUR USD EUR EUR EUR USD
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares (5,453,780) (2,402,358) (52,291,264) (13,529,562) (24,528,946) (3,801,679)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (305,870) - (803,140,668) (352,799,288) (587,504,677) (33,077,466)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 11,073,280 13,840,121 846,692,857 369,540,921 616,227,900 23,076,833
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 7,337,641 4,320,406 53,735,385 24,567,799 41,340,190 4,709,394
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 (1,692,646) (1,998,027) (13,496,037) (16,127,266) (26,210,575) (1,009,617)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 118,047 119,610 75,057 (9,701) 39,770 (12,094)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (32,922) (17,846) 2,281,318 1,179,979 2,580,649 106,797
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 11,043,750 13,861,906 33,856,648 12,822,882 21,944,311 (10,007,832)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable - - - - - 8,988,769
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (10,549,018) (13,424,898) (31,905,123) (11,983,831) (21,824,406) (123,532)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (10,549,018) (13,424,898) (31,905,123) (11,983,831) (21,824,406) 8,865,237
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 494,732 437,008 1,951,525 839,051 119,905 (1,142,595)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 910,308 412,947 8,992,018 3,023,899 6,788,811 1,320,086
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 1,405,040 849,955 10,943,543 3,862,950 6,908,716 177,491
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - 25,282,868 8,608,621 17,622,183 55,309
Dividends paid (457,031) (213,063) (7,106,632) (2,184,268) (4,115,863) -
Interest received 4,050,145 1,383,413 7,013,640 11,037 12,777 685
Interest paid (2,815,298) (889,919) (24,038,447) (8,087,967) (16,706,241) (59,729)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)
Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Fineco AM Euro ESG Target ESG Target Government
Inflation Linked Global Coupon  Ultra Short Term  Enhanced Ultra Global Coupon Inflation Linked
Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Bond SRI FAM  Short Term Bond 2026 Fineco AM Bond All Maturities

Fund’ 8 Fund® SRI FAM Fund’ Fund IV Index Fund!

Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares (21,261,503) (8,483,709) 908,655 (22,167) (1,495,855) (874,367)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (167,623,737) (571,418,388) (751,059,059) (246,890,384) (202,173,221) (16,741,080)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 40,354,510 382,506,945 536,390,333 170,487,166 90,059,941 1,810,848
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (2,899,098) 6,297,449 588,572 603,663 3,682,897 50,751
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 24,886,769 (478,920) (820,898) 30,493 (3,349,907) 869,437
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (1,875,561) (17,567) (1,475,832) (500,000) (12,182) (390,070)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 127,652 2,260,794 1,462,259 1,764,313 165,545 886,270
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (128,290,968) (189,333,396) (214,005,970) (74,526,916) (113,122,782) (14,388,211)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 165,255,487 206,680,604 309,946,521 147,102,613 119,633,283 14,574,431
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (32,279,961) (11,888,652) (75,201,561) (67,928,703) (5,284,863) (165,584)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 132,975,526 194,791,952 234,744,960 79,173,910 114,348,420 14,408,847
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 4,684,558 5,458,556 20,738,990 4,646,994 1,225,638 20,636
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 794,518 - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 5,479,076 5,458,556 20,738,990 4,646,994 1,225,638 20,636
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - 9,779,809 - - 1,143,166 -
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest received 1,709,706 54,732 (491,753) 455,483 7,904 18,408
Interest paid (16,898) (9,057,146) (156,134) (140,340) (1,160,703) (28)

7 formerly FAM Euro Inflation-linked Government Bond Fund 8 Launched on 19 January 2022 ? Launched on 21 February 2022 10 Launched on 13 April 2022 1 Launched on 16 May 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro  Bloomberg Euro ESG Target
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Global Coupon
Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year  Treasury 7-10  Treasury 10+ Year 2026 Fineco AM
Index Fund!? Index Fund!? Index Fund!?>  Year Index Fund'>  Index Fund' Fund V12
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares (751,677) (328,057) (387,544) (570,161) (1,703,658) (7,483,843)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (60,523,680) (14,943,580) (12,687,290) (13,424,729) (23,140,072) (147,213,948)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 15,910,746 5,187,766 3,981,845 3,545,199 5,212,140 (12,265,465)
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 191,386 68,037 53,104 70,030 154,469 16,411,650
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 708,334 306,525 388,174 543,660 1,716,926 (10,228,203)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (1,263,971) (713,396) (240,773) (592,841) (1,349,120) (10,682,436)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 989,153 746,731 387,841 851,360 1,752,551 10,889,413
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (44,739,709) (9,675,974) (8,504,643) (9,577,482) (17,356,764) (160,572,832)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 72,925,681 10,690,945 9,345,266 10,499,976 18,858,606 169,886,826
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (28,002,220) (952,080) (822,637) (894,878) (1,463,745) (6,994,273)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 44,923,461 9,738,865 8,522,629 9,605,098 17,394,861 162,892,553
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 183,752 62,891 17,986 27,616 38,097 2,319,721
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year - - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 183,752 62,891 17,986 27,616 38,097 2,319,721
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - - - - 642,084
Dividends paid - - - - - -
Interest received (95,268) 326 (15,763) (7,539) (52,858) 44,145
Interest paid (193) - 39) 99) (121) (649,069)

12 Launched on 15 June 2022
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

ESG Target
Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028
Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund
Fineco AM Fund!* Fineco AM Fund'? 4 Fineco AM Fund!$ 116
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares 15,004 794,451 (1,838,200) (911,340) -
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (118,475,838) (122,139,203) (73,661,913) (133,578,525) (300,950,474)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 16,876,796 23,780,095 12,647,321 (42,943,475) (829)
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (1,447,686) 65,019 49,083,191 69,622,000 829
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at
FVTPL 15 1,227,699 (609,571) (46,972,138) (68,128,710) (829)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (15,867) (512,554) (364,463) (781,763) (697,649)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 225,348 128,591 145,588 276,804 197,492
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (101,594,544) (98,493,172) (60,960,614) (176,445,009) (301,451,460)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 107,394,177 103,333,175 62,702,259 178,045,950 301,451,303
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions
payable (4,817,550) (3,967,594) (1,442,124) (40,297) (258,000)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 102,576,627 99,365,581 61,260,135 178,005,653 301,193,303
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 982,083 872,409 299,521 1,560,644 (258,157)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 982,083 872,409 299,521 1,560,644 (258,157)
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - - - -
Dividends paid - - - - -
Interest received 2,454 367,412 3,967 - -
Interest paid (406) (329,333) 6) - 157)

13 Launched on 10 August 2022 14 Launched on 19 October 2022

15 L aunched on 23 November 2022

16 T aunched on 7 December 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

1. General Information

FAM Series UCITS ICAV (the “ICAV”) is an umbrella Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicle with segregated
liability between its Sub-Funds and authorised pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) and the Central Bank (Supervision and
Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations
2019 (as amended). The ICAV was incorporated on 8 March 2018. On 7 October 2022, FAM Series UCITS ICAV listed
on the Italian Stock Exchange (Borsa Italiana).

The ICAV is structured as an umbrella entity composed of different sub-funds (the “Sub-Funds”). Each Sub-Fund will
represent a separate portfolio of assets of the ICAV and may have more than one Class or Series of Shares allocated to it.

In 2023, the following Sub-Funds have updated the supplements as the Sub-Fund investment manager's intention is to
pursue a new investment objective with the aim to provide dividends at certain dates, while protecting the NAV of EUR
100 at the new defined maturity intended to be 3 years from the expiration of the previous term. As a result, the following
Sub-Funds have updated the supplement with new maturity date and has been renamed to the following:

Previous Name New Fund Name post maturity New Maturity Date

Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 30 November 2026

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 30 December 2026

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 II |Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 II |30 December 2026

Effective 6 January 2023, the Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company (the “Manager”) appointed
Allianz Global Investors GmbH as investment advisor of Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund, replacing HSBC Global
Asset Management (France).

Effective 13 February 2023, the Manager appointed M&G Investment Management Limited to act as Investment Manager
to the Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund, replacing Jupiter Asset Management Limited, and the Sub-Fund was also re-
named as Flexible Income FAM Fund on this date.

Effective 28 November 2023, the Manager appointed CPR Asset Management to act as Investment Manager to Medtech
FAM Fund and Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund, replacing Amundi Ireland Limited.

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to achieve long-term capital growth:

e FAM MSCI AC Asia Pacific Ex Japan Index Fund
e  FAM MSCI Emerging Markets Index Fund

e FAM MSCI World Index Fund

e S&P 500 Index FAM Fund

e STOXX Europe 600 Index FAM Fund

e Fineco AM Smart Factors Europe Fund

e Fineco AM Smart Factors US Fund

e Fineco AM Smart Factors World Fund

e Bluestar Global Logistics Index FAM Fund

e  Emerging Markets Equity FAM Fund

The investment objective of Global Defence FAM Fund is to provide a positive return at the Maturity Date linked to the
performance of the Basket, to protect the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value per Share at 85% of the Initial Offer Price at the
Maturity Date and to provide Shareholders with a Dividend on each Dividend Payment Date.

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to provide Shareholders with a Dividend on each Dividend Payment
Date and to protect the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value per Share at 100% of the Initial Offer Price at the Maturity Date:

e  Global Defence FAM Fund 2026

e  Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026

e  Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 11
e  Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

1. General Information (continued)

e  Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 USD

e Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund

o Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund

e  Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund II
e  Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund 11
e  Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund

e Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund III
e  Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund

e  Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund 11
e  Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund II
e Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund III
e  Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund III

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to provide a positive return at the Maturity Date linked to the
performance of the Basket and to provide Shareholders with a Dividend on each Dividend Payment Date.

e Target China Coupon 2026 FAM Fund

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund II

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund 111

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund IV

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund V

e ESG Target Global Infrastructure Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund

The investment objective of Fineco AM Euro Inflation Linked Government Bond Fund is to achieve capital growth over
the medium to long term.

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to provide a total return (income and capital growth) over a minimum
six-month investment period in excess of its benchmark (composed of 80% Euro Short-Term Rate (ESTR) and 20% ICE
BofA 1-3 Year Euro Corporate Index).

e  Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund
e Enhanced Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to achieve total returns:

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 1-3 Year Index Fund

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 3-5 Year Index Fund

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 5-7 Year Index Fund

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 7-10 Year Index Fund

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 10+ Year Index Fund

e  Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Government Inflation Linked Bond All Maturities Index Fund

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to provide Shareholders with a Dividend on each Dividend Payment
Date, to protect the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value per Share at 100% of the Initial Offer Price at the Maturity Date and
provide a positive return at the Maturity Date linked to the performance of the Index.

e Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund
e Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund 11
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1. General Information (continued)

The investment objective of Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund is to provide Shareholders with a Dividend on
each Dividend Payment Date, to protect the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value per Share at 100% of the Initial Offer Price at
the Maturity Date and provide a positive return at the Maturity Date linked to the performance of the Index.

The investment objective of Fineco AM US Dollar Bond Fund is to maximise total returns.

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to provide the Limited Index Return at the Maturity Date; aim to
provide Shareholders with a Dividend on each Dividend Payment Date and to protect the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value per
Share at 100% of the Initial Offer Price at the Maturity Date:

e Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2029 Fineco AM Fund
e  Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2030 Fineco AM Fund

The investment objective of the below funds is to aim to provide Shareholders with the Coupon at the Maturity Date and
to protect the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value per Share at 100% of the Initial Offer Price:

e  Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund
e  Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund 111

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to protect the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value per Share at 100% of the
Initial Offer Price at the Maturity Date and to provide the Limited Basket Return at the Maturity Date.

e  Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund 1
e  Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund

The assets of a Sub-Fund will be invested separately in accordance with the investment objectives and policies of the Sub-
Fund as set out in the Prospectus.

In respect of each Sub-Fund, Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company, as the appointed Investment
Manager and Manager, manages the assets and investments of the Sub-Fund in conformity with the Sub-Fund’s
investment objectives and policies. The Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive annual management fees (see
Note 13).

The following table provides the date of commencement of trading and the Investment Manager for the various Sub-
Funds established by the ICAV:

Sub-Fund Date of Commencement
STOXX Europe 600 Index FAM Fund 1 March 2019
FAM MSCI World Index Fund 13 March 2019
S&P 500 Index FAM Fund 13 March 2019
FAM MSCI AC Asia Pacific Ex Japan Index Fund 15 March 2019
FAM MSCI Emerging Markets Index Fund 15 March 2019
Fineco AM Smart Factors Europe Fund 16 December 2019
Fineco AM Smart Factors US Fund 16 December 2019
Fineco AM Smart Factors World Fund 16 December 2019
Global Defence FAM Fund 16 March 2020
Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 14 May 2020
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 15 July 2020
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 11 10 September 2020
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 20 October 2020
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 USD 3 February 2021
Target China Coupon 2026 FAM Fund 8 March 2021

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund 6 July 2021

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund II 8 September 2021
Bluestar Global Logistics Index FAM Fund 29 October 2021
Fineco AM Euro Inflation Linked Government Bond Fund 7 December 2021
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Sub-Fund

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund I1I

Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund

Enhanced Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund IV

Date of Commencement
19 January 2022

21 February 2022

21 February 2022

13 April 2022

Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Government Inflation Linked Bond All Maturities Index Fund 16 May 2022

Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 1-3 Year Index Fund
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 3-5 Year Index Fund
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 5-7 Year Index Fund
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 7-10 Year Index Fund
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 10+ Year Index Fund

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund V

ESG Target Global Infrastructure Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund II
Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund II
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Defence Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund II
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund III
Fineco AM US Dollar Bond Fund

Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2029 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund II
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund I
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund
Emerging Markets Equity FAM Fund

Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund II
Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2030 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund III
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund III
Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund III

15 June 2022

15 June 2022

15 June 2022

15 June 2022

15 June 2022

15 June 2022

10 August 2022

10 August 2022

19 October 2022
23 November 2022
7 December 2022
11 January 2023

11 January 2023
15 February 2023
22 March 2023

29 March2023

13 April 2023

17 May 2023

24 May 2023

14 June 2023

05 July 2023

12 July 2023

12 July 2023

25 August 2023

27 September 2023
18 October 2023
01 November 2023
13 December 2023
20 December 2023

The Financial Statements exclude the following Sub-Funds which are presented in a separate sets of Financial Statements.

e  Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund

e  Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund

e  Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund

e Fidelity World FAM Fund

e US Equity Value FAM Fund

e  M&G North American Value FAM Fund

¢  Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund
e Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund

e  Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund

e  Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund

e  FEuro Bond FAM Fund

e Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund

e Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund

e Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund
e  M&G Optimal Income FAM Fund

e  Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund

North American STARS Equity FAM Fund

Global STARS Equity FAM Fund

Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund
Medtech FAM Fund

Sustainable Future Connectivity FAM Fund
Changing Lifestyles FAM Fund

Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund

Fineco AM MSCI World Semiconductors and
Semiconductor Equipment UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI ACWI IMI Cyber Security UCITS
ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Metals and Mining UCITS
ETF

Fineco AM MSCI USD IG Liquid SRI Sustainable
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Consumer Staples ESG

147



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

1. General Information (continued)

The Financial Statements exclude the following Sub-Funds which are presented in a separate sets of Financial Statements.

e  European Equity FAM Fund Leaders UCITS ETF

e Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund e Fineco AM MSCI World Financials ESG Leaders

e Fineco AM Global Equity Fund UCITS ETF

e  Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund e Fineco AM MSCI World Information Technology ESG

e Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund Leaders 20% Capped UCITS ETF

e Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond e Fineco AM MSCI USD HY SRI Sustainable Corporate
Fund Bond UCITS ETF

e Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund e Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil

e Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund Fuel Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

e Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund e Fineco AM MSCI EUR HY SRI Sustainable Corporate

e Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund Bond UCITS ETF

e Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund e Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil

e  Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund Fuel (1-3y) Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

e  European High Yield Bond FAM Fund e Fineco AM MarketVector Artificial Intelligence ESG

e  Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund UCITS ETF

e  Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund e Fineco AM MarketVector Japan Quality Tilt ESG

e Flexible Income FAM Fund UCITS ETF

e Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund e  Fineco AM MarketVector Bioproduction Tech and

e  Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund Tools ESG UCITS ETF

e JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund e  Fineco AM MarketVector Global Clean Energy

e Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund Transition ESG UCITS ETF

e  Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund e Fineco AM MarketVector Global Metaverse and e-

e  European STARS Equity FAM Fund Games ESG UCITS ETF

e Global Sustain Paris Aligned FAM Fund e Banor Club Fineco AM Fund

(a) Basis of Preparation

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS”)
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been prepared on the historical cost basis
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period.

Going Concern

The ICAV’s management has made an assessment of the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied
that the ICAV has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, management is not aware
of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Therefore, the Financial Statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

New standards and interpretations effective 1 January 2023
Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to IAS 8

In February 2021, the International Accounting Standards Board issued amendments to IAS 8, in which it introduces a
new definition of ‘accounting estimates’.

In particular, the amendments which became effective 1 January 2023 clarify:

o the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the correction of
erTors.
e how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

This amendment did not have a material impact on the ICAV.
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1. General Information (continued)
New standards and interpretations effective 1 January 2023 (continued)
Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

In February 2021, the International Accounting Standards Board issued amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice
Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements (the PS), in which it provides guidance and examples to help entities apply
materiality judgements to accounting policy disclosures.

In particular, the amendments which became effective 1 January 2023 clarify:

e that replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a requirement to
disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies.

e that adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy
disclosure.

The ICAV considered the amendments and noted that there is no impact on the measurement, recognition or presentation
of any items in the ICAV’s financial statements.

There are no other standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are effective that would be expected
to have a significant impact on the ICAV.

(b) New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective for the financial year beginning
1 January 2023 and not early adopted

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to IAS 1

In January 2020, the International Accounting Standards Board issued amendments to paragraphs 69 to 76 of IAS 1
Presentation of Financial Statements to specify the requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-current.

In particular, the amendments which become effective 1 January 2024 clarify:

e  What is meant by a right to defer settlement.

e That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period.

e That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral right.

e That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument, would the terms of a
liability not impact its classification.

This amendment is not expected to have a material impact on the ICAV.

There are no other standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective that would be
expected to have a significant impact on the ICAV.

149



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

2. Material Accounting Policies

The material accounting policies applied in preparation of these Financial Statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Accounting Policies
(a) Financial Assets and Liabilities
(i) Classification

The ICAV classifies financial assets and financial liabilities into the following categories:

Financial assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss ("FVTPL"):

Designated at FVTPL:
o  Transferable Securities
e Bonds
e Equities

e Investment funds
e Exchange traded commodities

e Derivative Instruments
e Futures contracts
e Forward currency contracts
e Interest rate swaps
e Total return swaps
e  Credit default swaps
e  Option contracts
e Rights and Warrants
e  Contracts for difference

e  Money Market Instruments
e Commercial papers
e  Treasury bills

Financial assets at amortised cost:
o  Loans and receivables: cash and cash equivalents and interest and other assets.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL:
Designated at FVTPL:
e Derivative Instruments
e  Futures contracts
e Forward currency contracts
e Interest rate swaps
e Total return swaps
e  Option contracts
e Rights and Warrants
e Contracts for difference

Financial liabilities at amortised cost:
e  Other liabilities: accrued expenses.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(a) Financial Assets and Liabilities

(i) Classification (continued)

The ICAV designates all equity securities, bonds, funds, treasury bills, exchange traded commodities, futures contracts,
forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps, option contracts, contract for differences and rights and warrants at
FVTPL on initial recognition because it manages these securities on a fair value basis in accordance with its documented
investment strategy. Internal reporting and performance measurement of these securities are on a fair value basis.

A non-derivative financial asset with fixed or determinable payments may be classified as a loan and receivable unless it
is quoted in an active market or is an asset for which the holder may not recover substantially all of its initial investment,
other than because of credit deterioration.

(ii) Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are initially recognised at fair value on the trade date, which is the date
on which the ICAV becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Other financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised on the date on which they are originated.

Purchases and sales of financial instruments are accounted for on the trade date. Realised gains and losses on disposals of
financial instruments are calculated using the First In, First Out (“FIFO”) method.

(iii)  Initial Measurement

Financial instruments categorised at FVTPL are measured initially at fair value, with transaction costs for such
instruments being recognised directly in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are recognised on the Statement of Financial Position when the ICAV becomes party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular purchase of financial assets is recognised using trade date accounting. From this date any gains or
losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities are recorded.

(iv) Fair Value Measurement

‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to
which the ICAV has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When available, the ICAV measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that
instrument. A market is regarded as 'active' if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an on-going basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the ICAV uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the
factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

Investments in open-ended investment funds are valued at fair value at the latest available unaudited net asset value for
the shares or units obtained from the relevant administrator. The changes in the daily net asset value of these shares are
recognised as movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities held at FVTPL in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

The ICAV recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period during
which the change has occurred.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)
(v) Amortised Cost Measurement

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability
is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount recognised and the maturity amount, minus any
reduction for impairment.

(vi) Impairment

IFRS 9 replaces the ‘incurred loss’ model in IAS 39 with an ‘expected credit loss’ (“ECL”) model. The new impairment
model applies to financial assets measured at amortised cost and debt investments at FVOCI, but not to investments in
equity instruments. Under IFRS 9, credit losses are recognised earlier than under IAS 39.

A financial asset or liability not classified at FVTPL is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is ‘impaired’ if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s) and that
loss event(s) had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer,
default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of the amount due on terms that the ICAV would not otherwise
consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, or adverse changes in the payment status of the
borrower.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective
interest rate. Losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. Interest on
the impaired asset continues to be recognised, if an event occurring after the impairment was recognised causes the
amount of impairment loss to decrease, then the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

(vii) Derecognition

The ICAV derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the ICAV neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount
allocated to the portion of the asset that is derecognised) and the consideration received (including any new asset obtained
less any new liability assumed) is recognised in profit or loss. Any interest in such transferred financial assets that is
created or retained by the ICAV is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The ICAV enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its Statement of Financial Position, but
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. If all or substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the transferred assets are retained, then transferred assets are not derecognised. Transfer of assets usually
includes sale and repurchase agreements where all or substantially all of the risks and rewards are retained.

The ICAYV derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled, or expired.

(b) Transferable Securities
Investment Funds

The Sub-Funds invest in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes, whether open or closed ended, regulated
or unregulated, including investment companies, investment trusts and/or investment limited partnerships, which the
Investment Manager considers will give consistent returns to investors in line with the target returns of the Sub-Funds and
which may include investment in other Sub-Funds of the ICAV (“Underlying Funds™).
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)
(¢) Derivative Instruments

The Sub-Funds may enter into derivatives instruments for the purposes of efficient portfolio management.

Forward currency contracts

When entering into a forward foreign currency exchange contract, the Sub-Fund agrees to receive or deliver a fixed
quantity of foreign currency for an agreed price upon an agreed future date. These contracts are valued daily at the
forward rate and the Sub-Fund’s equity therein, representing unrealised gains or losses on the contracts, is included in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income. The unrealised gain/(loss) on open forward currency contracts is calculated by
reference to the difference between the contracted rate and the rate to close out the contract. Realised and movement in
unrealised gains or losses are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Futures contracts

Futures contracts are valued at the last traded price on the Sub-Fund’s valuation date or if no price at the valuation date,
the recent last traded price. Any gain or loss in fair value is recorded as unrealised gains or losses in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Upon settlement a realised gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Interest rate swaps

Interest rate swaps involve the exchange by the Sub-Fund with another party for their respective commitment to pay or
receive interest on the notional amount of principal. The changes in contract values are recorded as unrealised gains or
losses and the Sub-Funds recognise a realised gain or loss when the contract is closed. Movement of unrealised gains and
losses on interest rate swaps are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Total return swaps

A total return swap is a derivative contract between two parties where they agree to exchange the investment return and
income on an underlying asset or a basket of assets for the investment return and income on a different underlying asset or
a basket of assets which is agreed between the parties. Realised and movement of unrealised gains and losses are
recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Credit default swaps

Credit default swap contracts involve an arrangement between two parties, which allows one party to protect against
losses incurred as a result of default by a specified reference entity. Realised and movement of unrealised gains and losses
are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Rights and warrants

Rights and warrants are recorded as an asset or liability at their fair value on the Statement of Financial Position. Fair
value as determined by the Administrator is the quoted market price as provided by electronic feed from one or more
reputable price vendors. The change in fair value, if any, is recorded as an unrealised gain or loss in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Realised gains or losses on warrants are shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. On
the expiry of a warrant the amount previously recognised in the Statement of Financial Position is recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income as a realised gain or loss.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(¢) Derivative contracts (continued)
Option contracts

Option contracts give the right, but not the obligation, to buy or sell within a limited time, a specific financial instrument
at a contracted price that may also be settled in cash, based on differentials between specified indices or prices. Options
written create an obligation to buy or sell within a limited time, the specific financial instrument at a contracted price that
may also be settled in cash, based on differentials between specified indices or prices.

There were open forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps, option contracts, futures contracts and rights and
warrants at 31 December 2023, and these are disclosed on the relevant Condensed Schedule of Investments of each Sub-
Fund.

Contracts for differences

Contracts for differences are over-the-counter derivatives which take advantage of economic benefits which are not
afforded through investing directly in certain securities markets. The Sub-Fund may purchase an equity contract for
differences as a means of gaining exposure to the economic performance and cash flows of an equity security without the
need for taking or making physical delivery of the security. A contract for differences is a financial instrument linked to
an underlying share price. Consequently, no rights are acquired or obligations incurred relating to the underlying share
and the Sub-Fund may buy or sell depending on the Investment Manager’s view of a ICAV’s share price. Contracts for
differences are highly leveraged instruments and for a small deposit it is possible for the Sub-Fund to hold a position
much greater than would be possible with a traditional investment. These are valued daily based on quoted market prices
at the Statement of Financial Position dates. The fair value of contracts for differences is the difference between the
contracted price and the volume weighted average price of the financial instrument multiplied by the number of shares
specified within the contract.

(d) Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported on the Statement of Financial Position when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the
assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

(¢) Redeemable Participating Shares

The issued redeemable participating Shares (“Shares™) is at all times equal to the net asset value of the ICAV. The Shares
are redeemable at the shareholders option and are classified as financial liabilities. The Shares can be put back to the
ICAV at any time for cash equal to a proportionate share of the ICAV’s net asset value. The Shares are carried at the
redemption amount that is payable at the Statement of Financial Position date if the holder exercises the right to put the
share back to the ICAV. Each Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value (“NAV”) per Share is calculated by dividing the NAV of that
Sub-Fund, being the value of its assets less its liabilities, by the numbers of shares of that Sub-Fund then in issue.

(f) Use of Judgements and Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with IFRS as adopted by the EU requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of income and
expenses for the reporting period in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future accounting periods affected. Information about
assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next
financial year, as well as critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the Financial Statements are included in Note 14 and Note 15.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)
(g) Foreign Exchange

Items included in the ICAV’s Financial Statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which it operates (the “functional currency”). The functional currency for this ICAV is Euro (“EUR” or “€”) and each
Sub-Fund’s base currency is disclosed below:

Sub-Fund Base Currency
STOXX Europe 600 Index FAM Fund EUR
FAM MSCI World Index Fund USD
S&P 500 Index FAM Fund USD
FAM MSCI AC Asia Pacific Ex Japan Index Fund USD
FAM MSCI Emerging Markets Index Fund USD
Fineco AM Smart Factors Europe Fund EUR
Fineco AM Smart Factors US Fund EUR
Fineco AM Smart Factors World Fund EUR
Global Defence FAM Fund EUR
Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 EUR
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 EUR
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 I EUR
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 EUR
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 USD USD
Target China Coupon 2026 FAM Fund EUR
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund EUR
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund II EUR
Bluestar Global Logistics Index FAM Fund USD
Fineco AM Euro Inflation Linked Government Bond Fund EUR
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund III EUR
Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund EUR
Enhanced Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund EUR
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund IV EUR
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Government Inflation Linked Bond All Maturities Index Fund EUR
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 1-3 Year Index Fund EUR
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 3-5 Year Index Fund EUR
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 5-7 Year Index Fund EUR
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 7-10 Year Index Fund EUR
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 10+ Year Index Fund EUR
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund V EUR
ESG Target Global Infrastructure Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund II EUR
Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund II EUR
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Defence Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund II EUR
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund III EUR
Fineco AM US Dollar Bond Fund USD
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(g) Foreign Exchange (continued)

Sub-Fund Base Currency
Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2029 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund II EUR
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund I EUR
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund EUR
Emerging Markets Equity FAM Fund USD
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund II EUR
Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2030 Fineco AM Fund EUR
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund III EUR
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund III EUR
Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund 111 EUR

The ICAV has adopted the functional currency of each Sub-Fund as the presentation currency for these Financial
Statements. Assets and liabilities expressed in currencies other than the functional currency are converted into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing as at the Statement of Financial Position date. Transactions in
foreign currencies are translated into the Sub-Fund’s functional currency at the transaction dates. Gains and losses on
foreign exchange transactions are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in determining the results for the
financial year.

(h) Income

Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income at the effective interest rate method.

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on the dates on which the relevant securities are
listed as “ex-dividend”. Dividend income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding taxes, which is disclosed
separately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, and net of any tax credits.

(i) Expenses
All expenses are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an accruals basis.
(j) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash at banks and bank overdrafts. Cash equivalents are short term (up to three months), highly liquid
investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant changes in
value. For the financial years ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, cash equivalents held by the ICAV
includes, commercial papers and treasury bills. They are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments
rather than for investments or other purposes. The carrying amount of these assets is approximately equal to their fair
value.

(k) Payable for Securities Purchased/Receivable for Securities Sold

Payable for securities purchased and receivable for securities sold include trades pending settlement.

(I) Redemptions Payable

Redemptions are recognized as liabilities when the amount requested by the unitholder in the irrevocable redemption
notice becomes fixed.

(m) Subscriptions Receivable

Subscriptions receivable includes the amounts still to be collected from investor before the ICAV will issue the shares.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)
(n) Due from/to Brokers

Due from/to brokers represent margin accounts and cash collateral for borrowed securities. Margin accounts represent
cash deposits with brokers, transferred as collateral against open derivative contracts.

(o) Organisational Costs

Costs incurred in organising the ICAV were amortised over the first five accounting periods of the ICAV as disclosed in
the prospectus. This is not in accordance with IFRS but Management assessed the costs to be immaterial to the ICAV,
please refer to Note 4 for details.

(p) Management fee rebate

The ICAV has rebate agreements with certain investment managers of the Underlying Funds. These rebates are recorded
on an accruals basis in the Statement of Comprehensive income.

(q) Anti-Dilution Levy

The Directors reserve the right to impose “an anti-dilution levy” representing a provision for market spreads (the
difference between the prices at which assets are valued and/or bought or sold), duties and charges and other dealing costs
relating to the acquisition or disposal of assets and to preserve the value of the underlying assets of a Sub-Fund, in the
event of receipt for processing of net subscriptions or net redemptions exceeding such percentage of the NAV of the Sub-
Funds as determined by the Directors from time to time (including subscriptions and/or redemptions which would be
effected as a result of requests for conversion from one Class into another Class). Any such provision will be deducted
from the subscription proceeds in the case of net subscription requests exceeding the threshold of a Sub-Fund and
deducted from the redemption proceeds in the case of net redemption requests exceeding the threshold of a Sub-Fund
including the price of shares issued or redeemed as a result of requests for conversion. Any such sum will be paid into the
account of the relevant Sub-Fund.

(@) Anti-Dilution Levy (continued)

The ICAV started applying the policy on 1 January 2021. The table below shows the Anti-Dilution Levy amounts per
Sub-Fund included in the Other income balance in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31
December 2023 and 2022.

31 December 2023

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Ccy Amount

STOXX Europe 600 Index FAM Fund EUR 2,885
FAM MSCI World Index Fund USD 10,439
S&P 500 Index FAM Fund USD 37,159
FAM MSCI AC Asia Pacific Ex Japan Index Fund USD 15,714
FAM MSCI Emerging Markets Index Fund USD 33,055
Fineco AM Smart Factors Europe Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Smart Factors US Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Smart Factors World Fund EUR 1,180
Global Defence FAM Fund EUR -
Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 EUR -
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 EUR 110
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 11 EUR -
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 EUR 100
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 USD USD 214
Target China Coupon 2026 FAM Fund EUR 607
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund EUR -
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund 11 EUR -
Bluestar Global Logistics Index FAM Fund USD -
Fineco AM Euro Inflation Linked Government Bond Fund EUR 404
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(@) Anti-Dilution Levy (continued)

31 December 2023

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Ccy Amount

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund I1I EUR -
Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund EUR -
Enhanced Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund EUR -
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund IV EUR -
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Government Inflation Linked Bond All

Maturities Index Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 1-3 Year Index Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 3-5 Year Index Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 5-7 Year Index Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 7-10 Year Index Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 10+ Year Index Fund EUR -
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund V EUR -
ESG Target Global Infrastructure Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund II EUR -
Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund EUR 54
Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund II EUR -
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Smart Defence Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund II EUR -
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund III EUR -
Fineco AM US Dollar Bond Fund USD -
Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2029 Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund II EUR -
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund I EUR 1,508
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Emerging Markets Equity FAM Fund USD -
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund II EUR -
Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2030 Fineco AM Fund EUR -
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund III EUR -
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund III EUR -
Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund 111 EUR -

31 December 2022

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Ccy Amount

STOXX Europe 600 Index FAM Fund EUR 2,427
FAM MSCI World Index Fund USD 4,814
S&P 500 Index FAM Fund USD 28,655
FAM MSCI AC Asia Pacific Ex Japan Index Fund USD 2,508
FAM MSCI Emerging Markets Index Fund USD 31,207
Fineco AM Smart Factors Europe Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Smart Factors US Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Smart Factors World Fund EUR -
Global Defence FAM Fund EUR -
Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 EUR -
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 EUR -
Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 11 EUR -
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(@) Anti-Dilution Levy (continued)

31 December 2022

Sub-Fund

Sub-Fund Ccy

Amount

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 USD

Target China Coupon 2026 FAM Fund

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund 11

Bluestar Global Logistics Index FAM Fund

Fineco AM Euro Inflation Linked Government Bond Fund

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund I1I

Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund

Enhanced Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund

ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund IV

Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Government Inflation Linked Bond All
Maturities Index Fund

Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 1-3 Year Index Fund
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 3-5 Year Index Fund
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 5-7 Year Index Fund
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 7-10 Year Index Fund
Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 10+ Year Index Fund
ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund V

ESG Target Global Infrastructure Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund II

Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund II
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

3. Interest Income

31 December 2023

Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

FAM MSCI
STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC Emerging Fineco AM Smart

600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Markets Index Factors Europe Fineco AM Smart
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Fund Fund Factors US Fund
EUR USD USD USD USD EUR EUR

59,517 76,754 32,257 24,393 46,947 38,095 103,197

59,517 76,754 32,257 24,393 46,947 38,095 103,197
Fineco AM Smart Smart Global Smart Global Smart Global Smart Global
Factors World Global Defence Global Defence Defence FAM Defence FAM Defence FAM Defence FAM
Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund 2026 Fund 2026 Fund 2026 11 Fund 2024 Fund 2024 USD
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

- 718,096 4,248,566 3,381,717 1,458,084 3,203,653 845,814

62,790 7,833 329,863 31,547 21,946 27,922 11,085

62,790 725,929 4,578,429 3,413,264 1,480,030 3,231,575 856,899

ESG Target Fineco AM Euro ESG Target

Target China ESG Target Global Coupon  Bluestar Global Inflation Linked Global Coupon Ultra Short Term
Coupon 2026 Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund Logistics Index Government Bond 2026 FAM Fund Bond SRI FAM
FAM Fund 2026 FAM Fund I FAM Fund Fund I Fund
EUR EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR

- - - 96 3,011,568 - 2,641,054

319,647 138,848 170,223 6,551 103,887 159,512 1,054,060

319,647 138,848 170,223 6,647 3,115,455 159,512 3,695,114
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3. Interest Income (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)

Bond interest
Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

Fineco AM
Bloomberg Euro
Government Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM Fineco AM
ESG Target Inflation Linked Bloomberg Euro Bloomberg Euro Bloomberg Euro Bloomberg Euro
Enhanced Ultra Global Coupon Bond All Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate
Short Term Bond 2026 Fineco AM  Maturities Index Treasury 1-3 Year Treasury 3-5 Year Treasury 5-7 Year Treasury 7-10
SRI FAM Fund Fund IV Fund Index Fund Index Fund Index Fund Year Index Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
1,141,591 - 284,944 822,923 273,308 424,175 298,525
325,333 107,611 3,322 6,557 1,830 1,445 1,866
1,466,924 107,611 288,266 829,480 275,138 425,620 300,391
Fineco AM ESG Target
Bloomberg Euro ESG Target Global Smart Defence Smart Global
Aggregate Global Coupon Infrastructure Smart Defence Equity 2028 Smart Global Defence 2028
Treasury 10+ 2026 Fineco AM Coupon 2026 Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund
Year Index Fund Fund V Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund I  Fineco AM Fund II
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
827,901 85 - 2,093,533 1,263,069 5,452,648 6,526,034
4,191 410,470 45,976 30,442 34,098 108,581 6,489,856
832,092 410,555 45,976 2,123,975 1,297,167 5,561,229 13,015,890
Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Smart Global Smart Defence Defence 2029 Smart Global Defence 2029 Multi-Strategy
Defence 2029 Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM US 2029 Fineco AM
Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund I  Fineco AM Fund IIT Dollar Bond Fund Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR
8,475,316 1,080,002 3,678,758 3,578,512 4,043,463 1,343,206 1,780,153
9,349,443 803,064 4,912,791 513,598 60,469 26,098 25,222
17,824,759 1,883,066 8,591,549 4,092,110 4,103,932 1,369,304 1,805,375
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3. Interest Income (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)

Bond interest
Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

31 December 2022

Other interest income

Smart Global Smart Global
Smart Global Smart Defence Defence 2026 Smart Defence Smart Defence Defence 2030
Defence 2030 Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund Single Strategy Single Strategy =~ Markets Equity Fineco AM Fund
Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund II Fineco AM FundI Fineco AM Fund 1
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
1,573,357 753,110 2,416,357 547,592 477,266
16,084 875,748 16,486 201,427 92,392
1,589,441 1,628,858 2,432,843 749,019 569,658
Smart Defence Smart Global Smart Global Smart Defence
Multi-Strategy Defence 2026 Defence 2030 Progression 2025
2030 Fineco AM  Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund Fineco AM Fund
Fund I I I
EUR EUR EUR EUR
- 1,384,674 - -
216 3,220 - -
216 1,387,894 - -
FAM MSCI
STOXX Europe FAM MSCI AC Fineco AM Smart
600 Index FAM FAM MSCI S&P 500 Index Asia Pacific Ex Markets Index Factors Europe Fineco AM Smart
Fund World Index Fund FAM Fund Japan Index Fund Factors US Fund
EUR USD USD USD EUR
